Thursday,
January 9, 2025
7:00 PM.

Ela Town Hall
IS5 E. IL Route 22,
| ake Zurich, IL

Elas:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850




Supervisor’s Office

b
I ‘:la T Glotia M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, 1L 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, January 9, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on
Thursday January 9, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance
with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township
Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Act Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2024
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee (12/16) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway () - Parks Committee () —
Cemetery ()
8. Approval of Board Audit from 12/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Cemetery - Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS

iR S e

NEW BUSINESS

10. VC3- Discussion and possible action to approve an annual contract with VC3 not to exceed $4,875.60

11. AccessOne- Discussion and possible action to enter a one-year annual contract for phone services not to exceed
$11,938.80

12. Executive Session Minutes- Approval of Executive Session Minutes June 2024 through December 2024

13. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(¢) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c) or
Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

14. Adjournment

Posted this 6" day of January 2025

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
1/10/2025 ||Staff Holiday Party 11:30 A M. ﬁg‘ﬂ?“ Ha = Lawes Leyel Boaic
1/14/2025 ||Highway Committee Meeting 8:00 A.M. ﬁ?ﬂ’fﬁ“’“ Hall - Upper Level Board

Health & Wellness Committee ] Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Board
1/15/2025  |[yoept 9:00 AM. | |2t
1/17/2025 I‘fa"“".“““"‘y Center L umiten 10:00 AM. | |community Center

eefing

Township Closed in Observation of
1/20/2025 MLK Jr. Day All Day
1/22/2025 ||lcow Meeting 8:30 A.M. g)“o}:w“ Hall -Lower Level Board
1/23/2025  ||Communications Committee Meeting | | 10:00 A.m. [ [Fi2 Town Hall - Mpper Level Board
2/13/2025 ||Board Meeting 700 By, | |2@ Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room







jews £q papuodsal SZOZEIT

‘diysumo] )3 10) uonaala Suiwoadn ul uni 03 diysumo] e13 18
Pallj ABL OYm LONBLLLIOJUI JOBILOD UM SBIEPIPURD JO 1S1) pRisanbay ssaH M3 yeoz/Le/eT

Jlews Aq papuodsal veoe/8t/et
: 3 ‘@3aNO0dS3Y FIVa
SSaIppe 3010 pue

‘SassalIppe Jiewsa ‘siaqunu suoyd quawypedap yum Suoje ojul 1981U02

yeisfeafoidwa wauna diysumo] 13 e Sunsanbal w04 1Binlswwon BIIES UdIRY FE0T/LTITT

1lewsa £qg papuodsal SC0C/CiT
= | HE]

Juasald
01202 'T J2quianop wouy finoid 31313 diysumoy] pue ‘eyipojn “UoYIpm
‘ZWeS ‘uewmog sasisni] Josiuadng diysumae] ‘pejquiled BUoS

:Ag paniadal @ Wol 1Uss Sjewa Ny uojgupleg sUUoY FZ0T/9T/TT

Seoz/e/T






E" Clerk’s Office
Ela :i': ' Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, December 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, llinois will be held on
ThursdayDecember 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with
Section 80-10(b) of the Tllinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria
Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the December 12, 2024, Ela Township Board meeting to
order at 7:00 P.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Health &
Wellness Director Marx. Highway Superintendent DePouw and Assessor Herr were excused.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Freedom of Information Act Requests: Will attach list of requests to the minutes.

Public Comment: None.

o ol L

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2024: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Board Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2024, with any
additions or corrections. Motion passed 5 to 0. There were no additions or corrections.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (11/20) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee ()-Health & Wellness Committee () —Highway () - Parks
Committee ()— Cemetery (7/11): A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to
accept the Committee meeting minutes from COW (11/20) and Cemetery (7/11/). Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Bowman abstained.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 11/1/2024 to 11/29/2024:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND------------- $ 149,618.84
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISSTANCE FUND--§ 3,353.15
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND------------ $132,970.75
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND----cesmamenannas $ 65,039.74
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE-=-------=----- $17,888.68
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENCE FUND--§ 1,491.80
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS--==-=nsmmmmmmmmmmmmneae $370,362.96

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the authorization of the
payment of board audit of § 370,362.96) from 11/01 to 11/29/2024. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Cemetery - Township Manager)
Supervisor Palmblad: The Supervisor extended holiday greetings to all.

Clerk Prouty: All candidates for the April 1, 2025, Consolidated Election have been certified.

Township Manager Marciniak: Provided an update on finding bus service for Ela Township residents
currently using Barrington Township transportation for rides crossing Township boundaries. After talks
with Pace, they are confident their Ride Lake County transportation program can accommodate these



residents. They will begin transporting them as of January 1, 2025. A full report will be attached to the
minutes.

Trustee Bowman: No Report.
Trustee Samz: No report.
Trustee Ufodike: No report.

Trustee Wilhoit: Trustee Wilhoit looking forward to the Jingle Ball at the Community Center, and
Happy Birthday to Ted.

Assessor Herr: The Assessors report will be attached to the minutes. Assessor Herr was excused.

Senior: Director Dillon reminded the volunteers for the Jingle Ball to be at the Community Center by
5:30 P.M. Thankfully there are about 8 high school students who will help clean up. Thank you to
Arthur who is filling in for Arnie while he is on vacation, he is doing an excellent job. The January,
February, and March newsletter has been mailed. Director Dillon was able to keep the non-resident fee
to $40 and still provide the same services. The center received a $3000 donation from one of the
members to help fund the scholarship program and some other programming and we could not be more
happy and thankful.

Health and Wellness: Thank you to Jewel Osco on Ela and Blue Heron Café for providing Thanksgiving
meals to residents in need. Ela Jewel Osco and Beelows are providing holiday meals for residents this
year. Gift distribution has begun for the holiday gift drive. Thank you to Messiah Lutheran Church in
Wauconda who donated enough gifts for about 30 kids.

Highway Superintendent De Pouw: Was excused, and his full report will be attached to the minutes.

Youth: The youth department is doing great; they have already hit their budget numbers for winter break
camp. The full Youth report will be attached to the minutes.

Cemetery: No report.
Bus: Bus report will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

International Fire Compressor- Discussion and possible action to approve the purchase of a fire
prevention sprinkler compressor from International Fire Equipment Corporation not to exceed
$5,439.59: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of a
fire prevention sprinkler compressor from International Fire Equipment Corporation not to exceed
$5,439.59. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Social Agency Grant Application- consideration and possible action to approve social agency grant
application and timeline: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve
social agency grant application as presented and set the timeline of February 3, 2025. Motion passed 5
to 0. An amendment will be added asking applicants to provide proof of non-for-profit status by
including their IRS Determination letter recognizing non-for-profit status and Certificate of Good
Standing available through Secretary of State with their application.

Community Center Program Specialist- Creation of a new full-time Program Specialist Position at the
Community Center with an annual rate of $55,103: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by
Trustee Samz to approve Creation of a new full-time Program Specialist Position at the Community
Center with an annual rate of $55,103 salary effective from November 20, 2024. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Midwest Transit- Discussion and possible action to purchase a 2025 Ford Starcraft All-Star Bus
including lift for $127,257: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve
purchase of a 2025 Ford Starcraft All-Star Bus including lift for $127,257. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Quadient Postage Meter-Discussion and possible action to enter a 63-month lease for Quadient Postage
Meter at a price not to exceed $3,776: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Supervisor



Palmblad to approve purchase of a 63-month lease for Quotient Postage Meter at a price not to exceed
$3,776.85. Motion passed 3 to 1. Trustee Wilhoit voted nay and Trustee Ufodike abstained.

15. Approval of Executive Session Minutes from June 2024 through November 2024
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve executive meeting minutes
from 6/13, 7/11, 7/31, 8/8, 9/12, 10/10, and 11/20/2024. Motion passed 5 to 0.

16. Ordinance 2024-03- Tax Levy- Discussion and possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2024-03,
tax year 2024, collectable in 2025: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz
possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2024-03, tax year 2024, collectable in 2025. Supervisor
Palmblad provided a brief explanation of the reasoning behind the 3% increase of the levy. Motion
passed 4 to 1. Trustee Ufodike voted nay.

17. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and
seconded by Trustee Ufodike to enter into closed executive session at 7:40 P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to come out of closed executive session
at 8:23 P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

18. Adjournment: Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to adjourn at 8:24 P.M.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela: ™

TOVV |_\] SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 * Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Monday, December 16, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the December 16, 2024, Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:07 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director
Dillon, Health & Wellness Clinician Innocenti, Administrative Coordinator Case, and Administrative
Coordinator Mendocha. Health & Wellness Director Marx, Assessor Herr, and Assistant Director Dalbec were
absent,

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None.

5. 0Old Business
A. New Resident Mailing: The Township has not received a list from Lake County recently.

B. E-Blast: Administrative Coordinator Case reviewed the e-blast schedule for January 2025 and
requested content be turned in by January 2™ for the first e-blast, and January 15" for the Mid-January
blast, which will be set up to auto send because the Township is closed in observance of Martin Luther
King Jr. Day on the 20"

C. Township Tuesday: The Committee discussed the 2025 schedule and made some changes to the 2025
schedule.

D. Community Center Banners: The January/Winter banner will be ordered and installed mid-January.
Sizing was verified and approved.

E. Senior Gift Partnership with Avantara Lake Zurich & Alden Senior Living Long Grove: The
Committee organized the donations for each facility at the end of today’s meeting. The Highway
Department will deliver the gifts to each facility on December 17" between 1-1:30 p.m.

6. New Business: The committee discussed the date and time for the Ela Township staff holiday party and
determined that food will be ordered from Tacos El Norte.

7. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: January 23, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.
8. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:51 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



3o b et




FHLSIHL FELSHHEL

FILSOML HELSOEL

WEFETD HMOL HOSIA¥EANS
oz ! J0 A¥d STHL

ET F0O0 FOTS L9 LEL ' DLTS 9% '90Z ' EE€TS
90 9657 1§ 90°129% 00 SL6%
9T 00L TIS E8°6LO'FS EE°029°LS
09 €86 T6TS 16 S¥8°' 0SS 69 LET'TIFIS
G TEE' LTS L6 BBO'ES SS ZVT VIS
ST ELT VS SZ'8¥6°'¢S 00°SZT TS
FSOBTT LLTS S9 ETZ'60TS 668°500'89%
SaNOd TYIOL INIWTEILTS 3 SMOTEHD FOIOANI

SENVI TIOHAYd

5 TIOUAYA

¥EOEZ/TESET - FETOZ/TO/ET :WOWA
IMOdE LIAOY TOvod
dIHSNMOL WIH

TINIWAYd H0d JEACMddY ONY JILIANY NIFEE SYH HOLIVWHOANI SNIMOTIOS FHL

PSANNS TIV TYLOL sxx

AN FONYHILNIVA EEELENED

SANOE HONVNILNIYH Havd

CONE J¥0d  LNENEREEd

TONOd JV0d TYEIENED

SN HONWISISSY TWaIENID

AN MMOL TYEENED

TYLOL

THLOL

THRLOL

THLOL

TRHLOL

TELOL



SSEANTTIM aNY HITWEH £0 3d=q

00" d6 STHIDTAA0 CELDATE 20 Idag o3 [BICL
BLST 00" 06 IHAWALYLS HIENIACN STdYd ILID dAHWTHD ¥HEY HEOTHAT I¥YT 00" LES-Z0-T
SI¥IDIAIC dILDTTE 70 3Id=qg
€T ETH'ET MOISIALD FAILWHISININGY 10 3deg Ied 1e23cl
pETES 00" Fge JINNYE SEHSIM dIINIM MIZTEAMOM MOM SHOIS HANNTE SEHSIM HILHIM Q0 ELS-TO0~T
BLST GLTEL IHFFAALYLE HIEWEAON SqdYD ILID FLIMITHO S40-9HN%H 00" £L5-T0-T
BLTEG QZ-08 SESAES/T-FESESET 689666 ID20¥ ONI SHOIIWDITENd HOCIAWd GESBESI-%E/ESET NOILATEDSENS 00" 8§95-T0-T
CRIEG Q0 00R T NOILATHISENS THANNY SIW/ALS TLISHEM TOMI CALIZONCWd dAIHISHNS TYOHNY 9IW/ILS dIISEaEM 00 °595-T0-T
LTS 00050’ SE0E REYONY. - Z2IAMES 1I ATHLNOH YITOSHNOD dILOSHOS dMIAId 02 AY¥ONYC - 32IAddS LI ATHINCH 00" 895-T0-1
ES9THS Q0°E£1C FE0E dUEMEACN - DMILSOH Odd¥WIL TOWI ‘SHEILSAS SEMWOD FEO0E dIEHIACH - IHILSOH OESEMIL 00 "595-10-1T
BLET F9°6¥F6 IMEWIIYELES TIFWENON SAQ¥UY2 ILID THONNY Cdd 3I0WId MHOM WOODE 00" 595-T0-T
SLTES al"F% dWTLS ZLWT ‘SNOIILNTOS SSANISNY a0 dHYLES 31%d 00" 955-10-T
BLET 6 ET IMIRILELS JIIHEAON SaQdYD ILID F0F HALEM OWIdd 00" 855-T0-1
BLST 2C°8T IMIFILYLS SIFHINADH SJd¥D ILID %0 ddLEM COWIdd Q0 855-10-1
SO0TES BE"FZ INIAMALYLS YIEWIACN BO06Z# JIAYMES LITH4D 10430 ZHOH 4Ll 905 TYS OF HL 00 855-10-T
FATIR: 1] T8 LLE SIHNTEIWM F2/F/ET % ¥ESESOT Iddd HITENZ BAWT A0 FOWTIIA SINTIEWM B2/ 2T 2 FESE/0T Iddd Q0 6FS-T0-T
T6T86 02°S€1 SINTEIYM FZSESET T PESESOT I1ddd AnCdd OH0T A0 FDFTITA SLHNTIEVM FZ/RSZT 2 FEZSESOT Lddd Q0 6F5-T0-1
0686 FE FS SINYEIYM FZ/F/ET % PESESOT Jddd HIATTIIA 40 IdIVTIIA SLNTIAYM RE/P/Z2T 2 FIZIE/0T Ludd 00 6¥5-T0-1T
GHLEG LS 4s SLNTIIYM FZSFSET T PESESOT Jddd O00M MUOHIMYH A0 IOVTIIA SLNYH4YM BZ/b/2T0 3 FESE/0T Iudd Q0" eePs-T0-1
BHTER 68" It SINTEIYM FESRSET F PESESOT lddd Adud dddd 40 FDTTITIA SLNTISVM fZ/ /21 2 FESE/0T Lddd 00 675-TO0-1
LBTEB g5 12 SINTEIYM FE/FSET 3 FESESOT Jddd SHIWMHEWH HIHON 0 FOWTIIA SINTHEYM FE/6SZT 9 FEZSE/0T L¥ad QB EF75-T0-1
ZO9TBE 00" QF% SAN] JdIHSHIGWEN TYOMHNY HHR0D 0 HIF9WYHD wWEdIY 21 SHNI JIHSHIEWIM THOHNY Q0 275-T0-1
FOTEG CE 08 LESTE ? ZET° ¢ FUWHS I1S020-5S4HA TYod1 S6 ASO2 HITUANZ 3IMYT £ % %E£1°¢ JUWHS LS0D-53dd TwOdT 00" F#5-T0-1
E6TE6 LT 0L PE0ESZESTI-ES/0T d9¥SN dIIS0D JTEILIH LOTIId FSOOHZUYM Z/TI-£2/01 FOWSH ddTd00 OQ3¥dldW Q0 0F5-TO-1
TOT86 eL 0T HOILDETE SZ0€ SI0OTIWG A3IATIHEI-S450 HSYD WOISSHr ETH 5207 SLOTIVd JIIJILIdD-5d50 Q0" BES-T0-1
TA18R 0F° 02 TI/ANFT-MTD ALND FEYFT-TIVW JITITIEID 5D WOILSSHC T-MeETI RIND TAVI-TIVW QITIILEdD Q0" BES-TO-T
90186 [ITIRRITAEY ZOZ/ST/TT TIBL 28715 EFPD 00EL EIWISCd NI WSO FOINWNIZ INIIAYWAD FZ0Z/ST/TIT FIVLSOA 00 8ES-T0-1
BLST 0ot se IHIMILYLES YIEWEADN STEYD ILID NOILDITE JIHSHMMOL - E3IM dWNIMIS 00" LES-TO-T
089St 90" E® Z¢ Id 3 SSTT 8 H8v9-SE-RF-9F SW¥2 S¥2 H0OOIN PEAEL/IT-FESTIT/O0T %SE 5% Q0" FES-T0~1
ELCT EF"9T TES0T 22 dLNCyY d SSTT 00-8959900 d3LYM HIIENZ TAWT 20 FIVTILA JeT/TT-TE/0T 22 Id 3 SGT1T EdIWM Q0" FES-TO-T
FGET LS700Z T Z2 I9d M SSTT QO00ETSLEF0 RLISTHLOATE NCSIJE HLTVAMNOHHCI TI-8€/0T CQOCETSLER0 ALIDIMIOETI Q0 "FES-TO-T
8551 SFTE9 216 22 19 T SSTT € B8FP9-SE-¥F-9F SW2 SW3 4OOIN PESTT/OT-FESETS B RSE SWD 00" FES-TO-T
FFGT 56 "EQF ¥PE0Z 230 9ELTO09T0E FNOHIITEL dNO SS3I00W FZ02 D30 SEETOO9TOE HNOHATTIL Q0 ZES-TO-1
LBST Z9° 16 FEOZ/ST/TI-9L/0T ZT0F0SERE #LOOW ATIFOH-L FEOZ/ST/TIT-9T/0T AHOHATTIL 00 Z2ES-T0-1
SFST 05 »5T CiBJET-FZ-6/TT LGTOGO0LE0OTTILLAAIODY LSYIACD ¥FI/8/2T-FE-6/1T SEHOHS/IANEIINT a0 Z2E5-T0-1
98186 ¥5° 65 HI-SLWH NOLLTA04E0D LSHIIINMN [%5E) HL-SI¥W a0 0Z5-T0-1
SLIBG ST TO¥F AMET INYTICOZ/MEYIY ZOVLTOA-YOIVWEENTD d3M0ed TY¥IILIED LdYIHMOIT (35E) dI¥ATE HOLWVEIANID 00" 0Z5-T0-1
TLTBE 98" E06 T LHIWMEOWIATE "905STddR0CD JINDE FEId TYNCOILYNIELINI (%SE) IHEWMIOYTdAE dOSSTEdMW0D Q0 0Z5-T0-1
a%THE OF"G6ST HL DHIYOLINOM QOIOWH SCOW €1 LSAS ALIHMADES RITTWEA X0 %6E) HI SNIUMOLIMOW CIdwd SOW ZT Q0" 0Z5-T0-1
09TRG S9'FE MET X ¢ °d0 T - SIHDIT AdIN3d LHOdd HI 405 21912374 ALIDY S°3°0 %9E- SIHDIT XZdINT IMOEdE HL A0 0Z5-T0-1
FETBE SLTES IOWVELNOD IMIVW IZIAYES TRORNY "ONI “IVOINWHOIEW MUWEEHS ) LOTdINOD INIVH ZOIAYMAS TEONNY 00" 0Z5-T0-T
cZIBg SF' 9 LIF TITH0 dIHFYH-JIARS d2%W HOIWNEZ 3491 LI TIIEI 9IWHEH-I3IWS 00 0Z25-To0-1
S0THE BATT LHIWILYLS JIEMAAON B06C# OJIAMES IIOEED IO4IT FHOH ) SIHAIT 63 NYIMI dWITI 'ISE HL 00 0Z5-T0-1
S0THE E678TT LHIWILYLS JIgWaA0N BO6C# OJIAMIS LIO3dd IOddI FHOH ITddns SMINYITZ ‘SE€I0d IHDIT HI 00 0Z25-T0-1
EFST FR"8E HOTHTEd $20Z 93gWdosd FIONTInsHI WHYHO A0 TYOLOWH O30%/IINTAOSHI ZATT AE¥IHATON 00" FIS-TO-T
CFST G5°G98°E KWOIWZdd BZ07 dIEMIIIT IIHS J0Td ONY 55042 AnTd SLIAANEE HITYAH 00" e05-TO-T
96086 057052 FZ02 WOINEEd dI8EMEIT SIONITTII A0 TYINId WITdad SLIAANAE HITYEH 00" 805-T0O-1T
HOISIALD AATLVELSINIMGY 10 3d3g
QNS MMOL TYaINgs T pung
# o3yl AUNLOWSE uoT2dIIoSs] SDTOAUT Iopusn os8®g SUTT 22TOoAUT Izqung TO
LIANY J¥E%od
II¥d ATIVNILYYd ONM¥Y dI¥d
JHZTTEHENOS drtysumor e1d :€Q
FEOE/TESCT - FEOE/TIO/ET SIIWA MNF MIFHD X3 JHIYD X280
6/1 :abeg JIHSHMOL WTd {H0d IHO4dTd MOILLOdIMLESI0 19 JFII0ANT

W g0-TT SEZ0E/90/10



6LST 0012 LHIWILYLIS HEEHNIACH S04¥D ILID NOILIEION - O02S0 TEMID 00" ¥25-50-T
BLST B3 79871 INIWALYLS dIEMNIACNH S0u¥D ILID FESEZ/OT HEWET 3 HONOT - O31S0D 00" %¥ES-S0-T
6LST AL TIL INAWALYLIS YEEMIAON SO¥¥D IIID /0T WEYTT ? HOMOT — 5, 0NYIdYH 00" #E5-50-1
6LST 9L 6T INAWALYLS dIENIAON SO¥¥D ILID HOTITEIAN — § . OMYIdWH 00" 725-50-T
6LST 9L BF INTHALYLS dAENIAOH SO¥YD LLID IIACH 3 HOHOT FT/IT - 031502 00" 7ES-50-1
BLST 956 INIHALYLS YIENIACH SO¥YD I[IIZ AO0W % HOHOT FI/TT — S300 d3T¥HI Q0" FZ5-50-T
BLST 88T IHAWALYLS dAENIACH SQ¥YD I[IIZ ONAT S N¥EELEA /1T - S, ONYIdWH 00" FE5-S0-T
6L5T 66" FZ INFHILYLS YIENEACH SOW¥d L[IID  HONOT S RYEEL3EA /11 - 021500 00" #ZS-S0-T
6LST EZ"0S INAWALYLS HIBERFACH SOdE¥YD LLID FIAOW 7 HIMOT L/TT - O2I502 00 #Z5-50-T
6L5T F5°ET INIHILYLS HIENIAOH Sa¥¥D I[1ID W % HONAT FESL/TT - SIOL HITTHL 00" HE5-50-T
SHIEE 05°0TT 20-SIWH HOLLFH0d400 ISEIATHA J0-5L%H 00°025-50-1
98186 057011 30-S1WH NOTIW40d40D ISEIIINA J0-5L%H 00" 0Z5-50-T
S9186 £0°FEE FITAMES 4WHl SSYEYY ORI SINIIQTEONT SHITEYQ EILAYES d¥HL FSHIED 00 0E5-50-T
F5I86 00'SBD‘E LOWELNOD INIWW EOTAMES THONNY  “OHI ‘TYOIHWHIEW WWWE3HS O-LOWALHCD LHNIWW FDIAHES TWOMHY 00" 0Z5-50-T
GLGT (16" L0T) LHAWILYLS dEENIACH SO¥YD I[1ID WHD FIMOIT4Ng ISHIATH-HYWILOMIN 00 0ES-S0-T
6LGT 16°L0T LHAWZLYIS YEEHIAOH SOMYD I[IID L¥2ITE00 350H NIVED - HYWILOMIW 00 0Z5-50-T
GL5T 16°L0T IHAWILYLS YEENIAON Sa¥YD I[LID ASOH MIVHEC — HYWILNHIN 00" 02S-50-T
SOTRE Z0°ES LHAWILYIS EEEMEAON 80624 JILA¥IS LIQZYD L0430 THOH SAEM ‘S3ITdANS SHINWITD 30 00" 025-50-T
EFST 9¢" LT HOTHEEd FEZ0Z 9EEWEDEC ZONWENSHI WHYWO 30 TERLOW  O¥3/E0NYEOSHI JIIT AYYIMOTOA 00" FIS-50-T
BLGT IT°TIT FZOZ/FESZT IMINAWE ¥SJd ISWL TUYD HIHOLSAS JSWL L/O/H INIHAYA ¥Sd JSYL 00 0T5-S0-1
SLST TT 11T FZOZ/IT/ZT INIWAYE ¥S3 DSHL TUND LIWOLSND JSYL FZOZ/TT/ZT LHAWAWA ¥Sd J5WL 00 0TS-50-T
ZFST FE TLT'E WOINSHd FE0E 4¥EMASE0  EIHS ENTE dHY $S042 =014 SIIAENEY HITYHH 00 605-50-T
96086 SZSTE FZ0E WOINTEE YA9WE0Ta  SIONIDTIL A0 TWiN=d ¥LTEd SLTIENEE HITYIH 00 605-50-T
d3INED ALIHOWMCD S0 3deg
Z5T0ER’S SSENTIIM ONY HITYIH £0 1dsg Iod Te10L
LLST 00 60T LNEWEIWIS WEEHEAON  SEDIAMES TYIONYNIZ N@Id I4Id43S€ENS ESWEYIND SIIONLJYEIHL 00" §95-E0-T
6LET ZT°TT LNENILIYLS EEEHEAON SO¥YD ILIS 67 43IWM CWIdd 00" 8S5-E0-T
BLST ZZ'6 LHEWNEINLS SEIHIAON SO08¥> ILID $5E ¥EIEM CHI¥d 00 855-E0-T
LLST 00708t LMEIWIINLS ¥EEWIAON  SEJIAEIS TYIONYNIZ N¥IZ S30¥dS Zdn0TS-TI HOILOW SNISACH 00" LES-E0-T
09ST £EL7ES I/0T €2 I8 T SSTT § BEFI-SE-FF-9F SU2 SWD WOOIN FE/ET/TI-FE/TT/0T %52 §¥a 00 FES-E0-T
ELST FLTTT TZ/0T €2 3100W 3 SSTT 0-BS9900 EdLdm HOI¥NE IUWT A0 ITVTITA /6T/TT-TE/01 Z2 1d 2 6GTT H3lvm 00" FES-E0-T
FGST 9Z EFT T 22 148 4 S55TT OO0OETSL6FR0 AIIDIHIZSETH MOSTOE HITYIMHOFWOD TT-BZ/0T 000ETSLEFD RIISTELOETE 00" FES-E0-T
8561 19 FF ZT/6 22 19 I S55TT & BEFS-SE-FF-9F SUD 2 WOOIN FESTT/OT-FESETS6 52 §%D 00 FES-E0-T
FFST PLTEYE PEOZ 230 QEETOOSTOE FHOHAATEL FWO $SIDIV ¥Z0Z JE0 9ELTO09TOE EFHOHIETAL 00 ZES-E0-T
LOGT Z9' 16 FEOZ/STATI-9T/0T ZIORG5SEEE £LD0W FTIEOW-T FEOZ/ST/TT-9T/0T IHOHSITIL 00 ZES-E0-T
SFST LS 8LT Z/8/ET-FZ-6/TT LSTOSO0LE00TTILLBEIDON ISWOW0D FZ/B/EZTI-E-6/T1 HNOHd/LINIIINI 00" ZES-E0-T
98186 96" 6E HE-5L¥H HOILWECdE0D LSUIATHD {252} HI-SI¥M 00" DES-E0-T
SLIEE ES"98Z MFET INYIOOD/ /WYY FI¥ITOA-SOIVHENGD WEMOd TYIILIED Id¥IHNOIT {552} ¥I¥aZd gOL¥dINIS 00 0Z5-E0-T
TLIBE 05 6SE'T (INECWT4EE HOSSEYAR0D  4INDd Y9I TYNOILYNEELNI {352) IMZNIIWIAEE HOSSEEIH0D 00" 0E5-E0-T
£9186 00" TTT HL SWIMOLINON OLOWd SCW £T1 LSAS KITWODES ATTTEA XOd %52) HL SHIMOLINOW OI0WH SOW ZT 00 0ES-E0-T
09186 SLFE MET ¥ E M0 [ - SIHOIT R¥INZ LHCOWI HI &NS JI¥LDETI ALID) §°3°0 £5Z- SIHDIT A4INI INOEI HI 00 0Z5-E0-T
FS186 Gg1ISF IDWEINOD LMIWW TOIA€EES THONNY "ONI “TYIINYHOSW NYWEFHS ) IOWHINOD INIVH FDTAMES THONNY 00" 0Z5-E0-1
SOTEG S5 %8 INIWILYLS YEEHEAON BOETH 2IAYES LICEED L0430 ZWOH I1Td4Ns DHINYITD ‘S910d IH9IT HL 00 0Z5-£0-1
S0TAE 668 INAWILYLS WEEWEAON BOGZ¥ D2IAYES IIQIED 10430 ZWOH ) SIHIIT 60 MYOWI ¥¥ITd TS5 HL 00" 0Z5-EQ-T
EFST 0982 WOINZEE PE0E EEEWAIS0 AINTENSHI YHYHO A0 T¥OLOA Q0% /ZONTEOASHI 31T AO¥IMOTOA 00 FIS-£0-1
BLST L9109 FEOZ/FESTT LNAWAYd ¥SJ ISHI YD YEROISOD OSHL AU/ LNEWAYE WSI DSWL Q0 0I5-£0-1
GLGT L97L09 FZOZ/TIT/ZT INEAWAYd ¥Sd JSW1 ZEYD YEWOLSOD 3591 FEZOZ/TT/ET INEWAYE ¥Sd DISHL Q0 0TS-E0-T
RS 0L 9B8°E WOTWEAd FEZ0Z HEEWE0E0  HIHS 3079 MY S508D 2nTd SITIZNEE HLTYIH 00 605-E0-T
96086 78" Z0% FE0Z WOIKWZdd YREW3ESE0  SIOHITTI 40 TYINII Y1713 SIIIENEE HITYIH 00" 605-E0-T
SSINTIIM aNY¥ HITYEH £0 3Id=ag
Q0 HMOD TYEERES T pund
$ yo=Uuld JUNOUSF uoT3drIosag SDToAUT Iopusp 283 2UTT SOTOAUT Iagqunpy T9
L1and¥ J¥¥od
II%d ATIVILEYd dH¥ dI%d
Q32 ITENEN0D drysumcl BTE H€J
PZOZ/TESET - ¥ZOZ/T0/ZT SELIYA NOY HOFHD dXI IHIND Xasn
&6/2 :=bBeg dITHSHMOL WId "d0d Id0dad WOILNETHISTI T9 FDI0ANT WY EQ:TL S20Z,/90/10



6LGT 19°TIZ LHIRILWIS dITHIAON 50492 ILID SNIAIOSONITIHES TZ/IT - Q21503 00" TS5-50-1
BLGT TE'LS LNIWELWIS dITHINON SOUYD ILID ODHIAIDSEHATHI IZ/IT - S.OHVIEWH 0o ISE-50-1
ELST 6B 9IE INIWILWIS dIFHIAON SOYYD ILID DSANITHI TZ/TT L0430 INYIONISTE 00" T65-S0-1
6LST FEe"2E LHAWILYILS WagWIA0 SO¥¥s ILID SEIT4dNS WWdI0dd - HOZYWNY 00" T85-50-1
6LST cE" 8L LNAWILYLS WASHIAON SO¥¥s ILID ié SHITANS WWd20dd - NOZYWY 00" T85-50-T
6LST E2FG LNTHILWIS dIGHINON Sa¥Ys ILID SHEMOYd SA SYYHE - 00LS03 00" T85-50-1
BLGT BE"TE LNIWILYIS dITHINON S0¥¥Ds ILID SUIAIYL §A SUVIE — ODISCO 00" 155-50-T
8LGT £6°LY LNAWILYIS EITHIAOH SO¥¥> ILID SEIT4ANS WHHI0dEd - Q2IS0D 0o TSE-50-1
BLST 00 SE LHAWILWIS dIFHINAOH SQE¥T ILID 'TddAS WWdoodd - FHOLS SHINTEWIS 00 T55-50-T
BLGT Ga gL LNARILYIS EITHIAON Sa¥YD ILID SEITdENS WVYO0HEd - HOIWHY 00" TS5-50-1
BLST FSGL INIWILYIS HISHAMON Sa¥¥DY ILID SS¥ID JHINYE - §.0HTIdHH 00 TSS-S0-1
BLST 8186 LNIWILYIS HISHINOH SO¥¥2 ILID SEITddNS WWYI0Hd — HOZWHY 00" 1S5-50-1
BLGT 650758 LHAWILYLS EagHIA0N SO¥YD IIID EITdANS WYED0Ed - HOZWHY 0O ISE-S0-1
BLGT 08"G5T LNIWILYLS EAGHIACH Sa¥¥s ILID SEIT44NS WWY90Hd - HOEZWHY 00" T55-50-1
6LGT LE"ZE LHNAWILYLS HAGHIAON SO¥YD ILID S4IMI JJMWISTIO 9HOT - §ONYIdYH 00 0Se-S0-1
6LGT £1°10E LHNAWILYLS HAGHIAON SO¥YD LLID NS S4AIdl FINWISTA INCT - 021500 00 0Ss-50-1
GLGE FE'ZL LHAWILYILS dIFHIAON 50¥%D ILID 4l HIWWISIO SNOT - ¥uvd OITITHI 00 055-50-T
GLGT 20" 0E LHAWILYLS HAGWIN0N SO¥Ys ILID SdIHL FINYISTO SHOT - HOEYWY 00" 055-S0-T
Fe186 00 g0F {Z1) FZ0T DII-SISSYID SSENIIA THSMATHNSIM WIDIELWd [ET) FE20Z J2E0-SISS¥I0 SSINIIL 00" LFS-S0-T
SR1AG 00" ZSE {11} PZ0E DIT-SESSYID SSENLIA JTT WEAMIEE IEDIT JHL [TT) FEZOE 2E0-SISSYID SSENLIA 00 LES-S0-T
0Ltee 00 0GF GZSO/T MOHS TTILAEL THHOIIVONII OHEIWD WIC SZ2/9 /1 MOHS FTILdTd TWHCILYINOE 00" LES-SO-T
ga186 QC-00E {0T) PZOE DIQ-SISSWID SSEMLIA AENHIA-ANMNOD HIET (0T) FgOZ 2Ed-SASS¥ID SSENLTA 00" LRS-S0-T
BLGT o 0% LNIWILWLS HISWINON S0¥%D ILID dI¥l E¥T §T/1T ISH 00" LRS-S0-T
BLET 20" FS INZWALEIS dIIHIAON SO9¥D ILID dIML AWd BT/TIT - 021500 00" LRE-50-T
BLST 00" Feo LHEWNILYLS WASHIAON SOY¥2 ILID  LISOdAC HOMOT 414l AWd FES61/E 00" LFS-S0-T
6LST Z0 eFe LHIWNIIHLS HAGHINON S0¥Y¥D2 ILID 1 9HIISYI BNIM TYALEIA — SEHNNIE 00" LFE-80-T
GLST 18 FE INEINILYIS EIITHIAON 80¥¥D ILID E/0T IMEAD TWIDEdS - 5. ONYIUYH 00" LFS-50-T
GLST F668E LNINIILYIS HITHINON SO¥Ws ILID Lodad INWEnYIsSTd 00 LFS-5S0-T
BLST [1]s R e o INIWIILYLS HITHINON SaU¥D ILID dTdL AWI - HINIIDS A0 HOISOH 00" LEFS-S0-T
BLST 00 Qzs INIWNIINLS SITHIAIN SAYYD ILID HWISIND FEFT1/TT - WWHD T9d OHYMH 00" LRS-50-T
LLST 66701 LHZFNILELS TIFHIAON SHIINEES TVIDHWHIA HWIZd OHO0dW0D IKICC-THYMOE¥H IOV T1 00" LBS-50-T
50186 g0 enT dT8L A¥d FZ/9T/E2T dIL WIaIlwd snd EONMNOTI WWHIWMOC Id1 A¥a RES9L/ET &I1 WiaTdd SnE 00" LES-50-T
BOTER 00" 006 FZ0Z/OT/21 SITOACEIIW-IIIAEES SOd HOWO0D JISSWID JSWIIHD 0Z/9T/21 SITCdOHIIW-d2IAEES Snd 00 LRS-S0-1
08186 0otas ZA9ESE-08/2T NOILETEDSHNS TSES06 L22¥  OMI SHOILY2IT9Nd H2000%¥d SZOESHGESE-0ESZT NOTIETEDSENS 00" 9FS-S0-1
0TI86 00" BSY BECHA LIWYAId AWES Q002 W¥I4 GE0Z dU¥4Ed HITYIE RIHAOD MW 28§ IIWEAd A¥IS do0d Wdd3d S0z D0 9pPS-50-T
ECTEE 00 FES T HELLETSMAN SE02 d¥H-NYC +55 ¥IF CHITT WYIIEAWY HILLIISMAN SZ0Z W¥H-NYC +55 W3 00" 0FS-50-1
2981 BO0°OTT CE0Z LTS T-8T/2T INEY FOSEIdW dHIS0D TONI ‘WSO HOOTH JLT/T-6T/2T LMY $0SE2dM EIIA0D 00" 0FS-50-1
Sa5T GL-aLE 1800 TOd¥ IREO¥ d3I400 ESZRELET HOOTIHE TONI '¥S0 HOOIE E AONM §3IA00 T,QT¥-IRMOY EIId0D 00 0F5-50-1
C9TE86 0F"SE EESENEIS H00TI-dNI0WE AYILLVI-ZoWaTIN 2HETWI SEWYC 25 HOOTI-d0NIWE AdIIIYE-FONIATIN 00 9ES-50-1
1851 BLTILT 0T 0¥ ISAYENS 0BE L BYZE-Z29-B9-16 SW2 SW3 ¥02IN FEAET/TI-FE/ST/0T S¥D 00" FES-S0-T
TLGT 0L 6TT -TZ/0T Q4 FSKEENS 089€ TO-60T900 WILWM HOTHNZ FHY] 40 IDVTIIA T/TI-TE/0T dd ZESAIINS (BE HILwWm 00" FES-50-T
CCET 60109 T4 dSATNS 08 ZZETLEZLEZBE RIISTHLOTTE MOSTITd HITYHAMHCEWOD TI-82/01 EZ22TL2LZ288 ALIDIELIITE 00" FES-S0-T
66T FETLL S5 0 ISAMENS 0BE L B9ZE-Z9-H%-T6 SWI S¥3 HODTIN FESSTSOT-RESET/E SWD 00" FES-S0-T
FFST LT"EEE PEOZ 2F0 9EETO0OTOE FHOHIITIL ZHO SSEDOY ¥E0Z OEA 9E£TO09TOE EHOHIETIL 00 ZES-S0-1
LOGT 9E"ETT FEOZ/ST/TI-91/0T ZI0¥EGEEE #1D0W ATI90N-1 FEQESST/TI-9T/0T BHOHSITIAL 00 ZES-50-1
9FST TE"TEE FESOT-ZT~-LT/TT TBFZFZOLE00TTILLAALIOOY LSWIR0D FESST-ZT-LT/TT FNOHS/IANIAINI 00" ZES-50-1
FLT1BE o0 ooe GEOESFT/1T NOLIWINISEEd MEWET 5 HINOT HIY0Y MIAE #1717 MOLIWINISZNd EEYIT 3 HIWOT 00 8Z5-60-1
ELTHE 00 0oE GZOZSBEST TONWHECIEId SMIMdOH 4 NHOO SZ0Z/BE/T ZONYWEOIddd 00" S25-50-1
Lo18E 00" 0dg FZOZSLTSET TINWWECIIId MOWd WYITIIM FEOESLTSET TONWWE0IETd 00 SZ5-50-1
BLGT 5658 INIWILYLS HIEWNIAON SI¥¥d ILID MOILIYMION - S.0NYIEYH Q0" FZ5-50-1
WEINID RIINOMROD 50 3dag
Qg MMCL TYEINIs T pung
# ¥o=uj AU O uoTldrIosag 20TOAUT Icpuay 258 JUTT SOTOAUT Iagqunap T
LIdnY JEYod

QI¥d ATIYILEYd dNY JIWd
JEE I THNENOL drysumol ©1F :90
FZ0Z/TE/ET - PZOZSTOFET SIEIVWI NOY MOIEHD dX3 AHIWD :I8sn
&6/E :=beg dIHSHMOL W13 W0f IdCddEd MOILNEIELSId 19 E2I0ANT WY 20:TT SZ0Z/90/10



LOGT 2916 FZOESSTSIT-9T/0T EZTI0FBSEER HLIDW JTIG0R-L FEQZ/ST/TT-9T/0T 3HCHATTAL Q0 "ZE5-L0-1
EFGL 0998 WOIHTEd FZ0E dHENIIET dONTENSHI YHYHO A0 T¥OL0M Q0% /AINTENSHI FATT ASEINNTOM Q0" FIS-L0-1T
TFST 98" FLY FNIRNEEd FE0¢ WHGWIDIEA IJIHS INTH AMY SSCdE2 2NIE SIIIZNEE HLTYHH Q0 E05=-L0-T
26086 258k FEZ0E WHOIMIEd YEIWIJEd SICNITII 40 TWIKIT YIT3d SIIZZN3d HITYEH c@.mmmlhﬂja
MOISIALID HOILLVLEOdSHwdL L0 3a=3g
9L ZTT'6T MOISTIATd SE0SSHASSY 90 3deg Iod Tel0l
LIST 00002 LNAWZLYLS ddgHEAON SHIINEES TYIINTNIA NTId JI9D HSYMIYI-HSYMEYD AdMEITH Q0" 695-90-1
0E186 ¥0E0T FNITOSYD CEOYVATH OTCo0EEY JHNI S3 AdESNOD FHIIOSYD AAIVIATHI OTOD0EAY 00" T95-90-1
QE1B6 LEZ 0TT INTIOSYS QEAYTTHNL IToSCHENY ONI 53 AdESHOD FAMITOSYS dITWITHN ATODOUAT 00" T95-90-T
LLST SLTOT LHNAWZLYLS dIEHIAON SEOLAEAS TWIOHYHNIZ NWId FWNEdd/SHOC0H/ RETTIND-TZIL d9T1I0aT 00 655-90-1
6LGT GLFT LHIKILWIS EIEHNIA0H SOU¥S LLID L0F HEIW¥M CWINd 00 §55-90-1T
GLST gL LT LHAWZLYLS ddEMIAON Sa¥¥> ILID $0F W3IWM CHIYd 00" 855-90-T
LLST BL BEF LHNAWZLYLS dd8MIACN SADINAEES TVIDHYHNIA HNYIE FLINS EYLS0D 00 9FS-90-1
BETBG o0 QSE’S Z0Z HY0-AMdS SMILTINSHODFLNEMSISSY SV JTT SHOILOTOS FSWENSOW [-AddS ONILITIONSHOOT LNIWSISSY S99 00" FES-90-T
BETHE o0-0SZ’S Z0T JdT-AMIS DHILTOSHOITLNEMFSESSY SHW OTT SHOLLOTCS FSVENDOYW d-nddS OHNILTASHCOTLNIWSISSY SHY 00" FRS-90-T
EGTHE SE "FE FZOE/EC/ET-EZ/TT 22WSH HITACD QTELLEW LJd4I0 ASOCEZYWM Z/ZT-£2/11 dSY¥SN HAIS0D QTHILIW 00 0FRS-90-T
po9ct 6" Fo T/0T €2 Id¥ d GSTT & EBFI-SE-FF-9%F SWD SWD HOOIN FEAET/TIT-FE/TTSOT %00 SY¥2 00" FES-90-T
ELET LL BT TZ/0T 22 BLNO0d T SSTT Q0-BS3900 EdAINM HOIEME IHVT 40 ISVTIIA SeT/TI-TZ/0T 22 Id 2 SOIT dEiWm 00" FES-90-T
PSET1 ZEBET T €€ Ld M SSTT O00ETSLAFD ALIDIMIOETI MOSTJd HITYIMMOMWNOD TT-B8Z,/0T OQ00ETSL6F0 RLIDIHELIATXR 00 "FES-20-T
BSST LETTL clfe ¢Z I8 d SSTT & BOBFI-SE-FF-9F SWD 5WD WOOIN FEATT/0T-72/2146 %0F 54D 00 " FES-20-T
VEST SO°TISE FZ0¢ 2T SEETO0STOE HNOHIATAL N 5STIIN PEQZ 0E0 9ELTQQATOE FOHIRTIL 00 "EES-90-T
6351 Z0" 2L ST/TT-21/0T T0O00-LB0ZLS9R9 HANOHIITIL SSATTAIM NOZIHIA FPEOT/ST/TII-91,/0T AMOHIITAL 00 ZES-90-T
SFET QE0TE ZSBFZI-F2-6/TT CLSTOSOOLEOQTILLEBELIOW ISWIR0D RESBSEI-RE-6/TT INOHd/DINEFINI 00 EES~-90-1
9BTER FE"E2 HL-SL%KH HOILTH0dE0D LEdTIAImN {20F) HI-SI¥H 0O 0ES-20-T
CLTE6 SFTBGR AVET LHFTIOOD/WEYTY EOWLIOA-d0IWHdNED  JdM0d TEIILTED LIEWIHNOIT (%0F) YI¥dTd HOLVAINTD 0O DES-90-T
TLIEE £8°GLTZ INIWEOYTdZd H0SSEEdW0D  dINdd ZdId TYMOLLYHHEELNI (%057 INENEIYIdTE d0SSETHAROD 00" 0gs-90-1
BOTE6 D9 LLT HL ONIMOIIHOW OIIWY SOW ZT  LSAS AIIUNOES ALTIVA X004 %0%) HL OMIEOLIMOW OIQWd SOW 2T 00 0g5-90-1
09186 09°6€ MET ¥ 2 490 T - SIHSTT Rd4INE LNCYd EL  &ns 2I¥LJETE ALID) §°3°2 %0F- SIHOIT AHINI INOEE HI 00" 025-90-T
FSTE6 a0 gL LOTALNOD LHIWH JJINEEAS TWOMNY 201 “I¥JINWHOEW NYFEIHS | IOVEINOD IMIVW F2IAUES TEONNT 00" DE2S—-90-T
SOTER BS ET IMIWIIYLE HIEWEIAON 06§ OIAMIS LIAHHED 10430 EWOH )} SIHOIT 62 NWIMI €932 TISE HI Q0 0Es-a0-1
SOTER E6SET INIWIIYVIES d3ENIAON 062§ OIAHIES LIAEED L0430 EWOH ITddnS DHINYATD ‘s49Ind IHOIT HI 00 0EZs-90-1
EFST 0L T FOINIdE FZ0¢ HdHBRHIED dOINTINSHI WHWHEC 40 TYOLOA JTAY/ IINTEASHNI AT DdTINOTION 00" FIS5-90-1
ZFST 1Z BES'Z HOIMIad #2202 YadWEIEd JHIHS dJNTH aMY S504D 20T SLTAEN3Y HLIYIH 00 B0S-90-T
Se086 9F " BFE PEQZ WOIWEYd 939WE23d SICOHNITII JA0 TEINII YWITId SLIAEN3d HLTWAH 00" 605-90-T
HOISTATD SE0SSISSY 90 3dag
FE89Z°12Z YIINID RIINOWWOD S0 3deg Xod =30l
6L6T oo oog INIMALYLS YIEWINDN ST9¥D ILID NOIIdTHISENS WANYD 00" 595-80-T
6L5T gt INIAHILYLS dIEWNEADGN Sq4d92 ILID LHIWAINDT 2MIITING - MOTWIY Q0" E95-50-1
oLS5T 80202z INIANILYLS dEENEACGH Sd4d¥2 ILID LHNARGINDE SMITTING - NOTYWY Q0 E95-80-1
0ETRE T9°5¢T FMITOSWD dITHITNO ATOD0TAY JMI 54 AHESHOD HTTIOSYD JIOVITHO dTOSDEAY Q0 T95-580-1
CETRG FTH'LEE ENITOSYD d3aITIING QTOSOIEET JMI 53 AHESHOD ANTTIOSYD JIOVITIHNG dTOD0ddY 00" T95-50-T
EBTEG 66" GF wadyd RI4dN§ E2III0 COoKOE Hadwd 00" §55-50-T
GLST g6 L8 INAWILYLS HIENIAON SqYYD ILI3  AYO S,NWHIITA 8717 - S.0HYITEYH 00" T55-50-1
BLsT 90 28T JHMHALYLS HE3EWIAON SqUYD ILID HOMOT S, Weddldn BSIT - O2L50D 00" T85-50-1
BLET B9 g8 JHAHALY LS dH3EREANAON SS9l ILID ONIATIDSONIIEA TZ/1T — TAMAD 00" T55-80-1
BLST LE"L7 IHIHALYLS dEENIA0CN Sq9%2 ILID LEITH I¥¥ — 0JLS0OD 00" T85-50-1
BLGT LT 99E IHAHALYLS dEENINCH SIUYD ILID FHCLS 54D 00" T55-680-1
GLST SE 0ST INAWILYLS HIEWNEACH STEYD ILID OHIAIOSONATEA TZ/1T - 021500 Q0" T55~50~-1
HALKAD RIIMOMROD 50 3dag
IM0d MMCL TVEENTS T pung
$ oa3ud UL ucTidrIosag 20ToaAUL Iocpuap 58] [UTT ITTOAUT Iagunp IO
LIdnw J9%0d
IT%d ATIVILEYd dN¥ JI%d
A3 ITYNENOD dTysumc] °TE :9d
FZOESTESET - FE0Z/TOSET SELVA MY MIFHD dXE AHIND :I3sn
g/F :3beg SIHSHMOL ¥TH W04 ITd0dEd MOILNEGTELSIO T9 F0I0ANI WY Z0:TT SZO0Z/90/T0



BLST 00 08T IHNAWELYLS JIEREACN SQ¥¥D ILID SHOLLOTOS ASMING O30 00" 0E25-F0-%
HOISIAIQ AINYHILNIWH k0O 3d2g

A5 LY S HOISIAIO IATLVEISIMIMNGY T0 3dsg Iod Tel10L
EETHS .t FEh FE0EZ/FT/E-ST-ZT TMITHC IELNISHZHIVIM ITT 'HIQ FISE-ST-2T ANITHO I4INISIIHIWIM 00 895-10-%
B2ST LLES PE0E 120 - NOILEIYISHNS ATHLHCOW 50 LIITI LIOAMNOD HOZTEEA FEQOZ 120 — NOILLAIYMOSHNS ATHLNOM 00 "5995-T0-£
6LET 96" 0L IHIHILYELS HIERIACN SPE¥D TLIZ AEEYNEdd TIIIVENd - 02LS00 00" @8S5-T0-£
BLST FE"EE INAWALYLS dIENEAON Sqd¥l ILID SAITLANS I2IAA0 - DILSOD 00" 8S5-10-%
BLST LLTE ARIAAILWLS dIENIACH SQEYD ILIT SAITLdNS d2T3A0 - HOZTHY 00" BS5-T0-%
GLST Bz EeY INAHALYLS HISMIACH S0YYI ILID SATTIANS FDIII0 - HOEWHY 00" BSS-T0-%
CFTHD Qo0°ase GEZOE (000'SL-000°'ST) II JdIHSHIEWIW OW SHEOM 317804 STOMITII 2 {(000°SL-000°61) II dIHSUEIWEZW Q0 " 9F5-T0-£
BLST 0E°ET INAWILYLS HIENIA0N STYTI ILID 4520} ISOOHDNIUYITI W30 YS5IKd 00 "9¥S5-T0-%
CET846 00" 0FZ TESZT-T/L ILHNIWESENIWIEE JNOHd HINOM % JEONESS NIAMEdd T/ LNEENISYOFWNITd JN0OHd HINOW 9 Q0 "£E5-T0-£
CSTE6 00" 0FZ TESZT-T/L ILHNAWISENGWIEE HNOHd HIMOH 9 OMTHAYY YIHACLSTHHS T1/L LHEWNISHNEFRIZY IMO0Hd HLHOW 9 a0 "2E5-TO-£
TSIEBG 00 0Fe TESET-T/L ILNIWISANGWITE HMOHd HINOA 9 SHOINIISYd dWTIAdS T/L LNEMISHOEWIEd INOHd HLHOW 2 Q0 "EES-T10-£
BFI86 00" 08 ESET-T/TT LNEWESHNEWITY FANOHd HINOH Z ZEANTIEWH WYHIYN 1T LNEEASHOEWNIEE dN0Hd HLNOW J0 " Z2e5-T10-E
FPI86 00 0Fe TE/ET-T/L ILNEIWZSHNEWHITS HANOHd HINOA 9 WALEW 43032 T/L LNIFHASHOERIZE ZMOHd HILNOW 9 00 " 2E5-T0-%
EvIBG 00 0FZ TESZT-T1/L LNIWISUNTHITS FHNOHd HINOW 9 WHOCONEMW YAZSIEINOYW T,/L INZRASHOSFHIEd IHOHd HIHOW 9 00" EES-TO-%
TFI8R 00" 0FE TEFET-T/L LHEWIESUOEWITY IHOHd HIRIHA 2 TIYHSHEYH dvdd T[/¢ INEWISHOSFMIZd IM0HE HLHOW 9 Q0" gES-TO-£
ZETBG 00 "0FZ TESZT-T/L INIWNISUNEWRITY ANOHd HINOW 2 MOCdId TAVHIIW T/L INIMISYNEWMIZE INCHE HINOW 9 00 " E€ES-TO-%
TEIBG 00°0OFZ SIESET-T/L INTHISHENTGHITE FNOHAHINOW 9 HOLTEd ILEd9 T/L INEWIASHNEWIZE FHMOHd HIMOW 9 00" EES-TO-%
LFST ESTI9T FESOESZTI-TESTT GO9LETEQSEOOTTLLESLIOY LESWIHOD FESOESET-TE/TT  dAHOHd/ LIMEELNI 00" E£S-TO-%
o981 BT FIT ST/ATT-9T/0T TO0000-LBOELGYEO FNOHIIATAL SSITIYIM NOZIYEN FEO0E/STSIT-9T/0T AMOHAATAL 00" EES-TO-%
BLST 89 °LG FZO0ESRE/ET LMEMAYE ¥Sd OSYL TIHD JEHOLSOD JSWL AAOS W IHEFAYd 953 OSWL 00 0TIS-TO-%
argr QoL FZOZ/TSTIT LNERAYE WdH JSYL VD JFHOLSOD JSWL FZOEST/TT INIAMAWd WdH DS%L 00 0IS-T0-%
SLGT 59 °LS FZ0ESTL/ET LNEFAYd WS4 DSYL THYD HIWOLSOD 2SWL PCOZ/TTSET IHIWAYd WSd JSWL 00 015-T0-%
CFST SE"EZ6’T MOIMZYd FE0€ ¥IEMIDE]  ZEIHS 3INTE JHY SSO04d2 401" SLIAANTAE HITEIEH 00 @05-T0-¢
9c086 ZF"TIST FEZ0E HOIMEEd ¥IEWIIEA  SIONITII 40 TYinNEd YITId SLIAANATES HITYIEH 00" e05-T0~-%
HOISTAIO FAIIVEISIMIMAY TO 3d=g
JH0E aW0d TWEENZED £ pung

00°"SZE 1 aMNd FONWLSISSYW TVYINED € puni 104 Telol

00°5EE'T 00 ideg 103 Te10L
LLTEH 00°GSZT'T ASNEDIT LOWHINGD HIIAEES W2 TY¥ASIA ‘OMI SASTHAYIINE SOM E2IT IJWHINOD FTIIAEES W9 TYNSIA 00 5%S-00-2
ZLIBE 0o-aoT GZOE 84 ATHSHIGWIW 2WOWLI  I20SSY SIHSHMOL SICONITII SE0f Fdd JdIHSHEHWAW 2WIFLI 00" LeEs-00-2
00 3dag
arnd ZFONYTLSISSY TVgINzED £ pung

EBTS00 89 JH0d NMCL TYEENISD T pung I1ojg Tel0g

FOCIBL'F HOISTATI MOIIYIMOLSHNYYL L0 2dsg Icd Tezog
05186 DT 6T HALTIA HIV-SWI3 ORI “dAILOROIAY EITIZH, 0 HALTI4 HIV-GWT3 00 695-LO-T
05186 CETTET dHnd JII¥M MIN-FYTd  OMI "IATLOWNOINY EITIIEd, O diiid d3IIWM MEIHN-FETI 00 " 69S-L0-T
0sige {Lagg} MAN EONVHOKI-dWOd H@FIVM-F¥Td  OJHI ‘EATLONOIOY RTIIZYH, O MAN FDMTHOKIZ-dR0d JILTYM-FET3 00 695-L0-T
FETBRE BH 9L SHITLANS FONWHD TIO-S¥IZ 420 AWMHOIH JIHSHMOL 913 SUIT4dNS FDNEHD TIO-S%T13 00 B9S-LO-T
FETHEE SETLOT SL¥E S INTIOOD-2¥IE 430 AYMHDIH JTHSHMOL I3 SLgvd f LNTIO0D-FYIE 007" 69S-L0-T
[ AL 05 LES'T IHNAWNSITY,/ (9} STYIL-F¥I3 0¥ 5 TWIL ROISSYD "L “HM LHIWNDITY S (9} SEHII-FNIZ 00 695-L0-T
SZI86 o009 SHOILDIESHI RLZAWS §%F W12 I d3LpED FIOIAGIS S, ANNIE SHOILOI4ASHI RALEAYS S3F V13 007" 695-L0-T
CETHE 26 FEQ'T EMITOSYD qIITITIHN ATOD0EAT IMI 54 AdISHOO HHITOSYD JATVATIHO dT0S0ddY 007 T195-L0-T
OETRE £6°520°T EMITOSYS dAT¥ITHO aTOS0EHNY JMI S3 AHISHOD ENITIOSYD JIIVAING ATODIdY 00" T95-L0-1
MOISIATO MOTIYIECdSHYHL L0 3dag
apnd NMCL TYEENID T oung
$ Ho=uo JUnCuny ucT1drTIosag S0T0AUT Iopusapn a53(] [UTT SITOAUT AU T

LIQnW J4w0d
II¥d ATIVILEYd dHY JI%d

QEZ ITYNENCD diysumc], T2 :dad
FZOEZ/TESET - FEQZSTIOSET SHEIVNT MY MOEHD dXE AHIWD X19s(]
6/c :2beg SIHSMMOL W1Z ¥0d Id0dEd NOILNSTEISIO T9 FII0ANT WY Z0:TT $2z0Z/90/10



0ETRG LE"T28& W4IT0 dT0D XETESIIA OMI Sd AHESHOD TaITN 07102 WIATISTIA 00" T95-D0-%
J£186 2079408 HNITOSYD QEAVATHNL TTCO0dEY OMI Sd AHESHOD ENTTIOSYD QIONETND JTODCEMYT 00" T95-00-¥
g sl 6T Z23E ANITOSYD QEAVATINL TTCOCEHAY JHI S3 NEISHOD ENII0SYD JICVTIND TTOOCEHY Qg 195-00-¥%
LFIBG DS EF SITII~LSEL 2080 INEHACTAWE-TdE4d LWd3dd00 FTOINAEES LSEMAIW  SITIE-LSAL 9080 INIWAOTIWNI-3Hd 00 " S15=00-%
SEIBG LB "BSZ {£) SIMTHSIVAMS AH J3ITO0H LHOTEMATIRN S, EITdWED SIMIHSIWAEMS AH QIJ0OCH LHOTZMIIW QD SI5-00-%
ScT1BeG b6 "FF SIA-IH IHIHS-I ZAdITS ONOT 5 ddTdWED SIA-IH LIIHS-L HAFATS DHNOT Q0 STS5-00-%
EFST 0g"T1E HOTHIYd FE0Z2 HIERIDII JONTENSHI WHYHC A0 TYOLON J20Y/FINTEASHI FATT AdTIHOTOM Q0" FIS-00-%
BLST 67901 FEOZ/PESZT IMEMEYd WS3 OSWL ZATD JEROLSND D5YL SO/ INIWAYd ¥SJd JSWL Q0 015-00-%
Si5T €6°90T FPE0ESTL/2T LHEHAYd W53 DSWL EUWD WENOISND DJSYI FZOE/TTSET LHAMAYS WS4 OSWL Q0 0T18-00-%
EFST SE“FFL’'S WOIWZYd FZ0Z dd9WE0Iad HIHS INTE ON¥ SS0UD ENTE SLIJEN3d HLTVIH 00 BO0S-00-F
26006 T6 EFL FZOE WOIWEEd dF3ZWIIE0 SIONITIL A0 TYINId WiT3d SLIAENED HLTYIH 00" 605-00-F
0o adag
anns J90d IHENYWEEd F pung
S5 ZFE'RT annd J¥0d TYHENd9 £ pund Iod Te3I0l
66°6IL'L HOLSIATO FONYRIAINIYH b0 2ded Jod [e30]
BETES Q0 08k MNOILEAHESEC LSHMOD Wo¥d Jd FE0Z LWIJOSSYW NOLTIWWH IT¥MID HNOILWAHISHO LSHOD W9¥Ed 44 FE0T Q0 009-0-E
951846 Qo age {SOWOT F) HIITAEHM & TIId NWETD JEIXIW SEIVITEO9Y ¥24dNS T F} HITITHM F TTIA NYEID dIXIM 00" LLS=-FO-E
SEL80 q0° 58 JAFTULS FZHG,/ANT T¥EI Q0LX0Z SHOIS-dd TONI ZIA-TIH 15 »EX9/ONd O¥Ed QEX0T SHNDIS-44 00" LLS=-FO-E
SETEE 00" se MOEEY ATENCI BFXFI-DT ORI EINA-TH MOEEY 3TI000 §FXPI-OT 00 LLS=FO-E
BLST cZIEL IMENILYLE JITWEATN SI¥w>2 ILID STVIHHLVH I2VTTIA — NOZWEY 00" LLS=-F0-E
BLST FE LF IHIMILYLIS JEEWIADN SYYD ILID STVIHILVH d2WTITIA — NOZWHY 007 LLS-F0~E
GLST po-0% IHIMILYLS dIENIAON Saq¥wd ILID NATITD NIASHNT KdLenos Q0" LLS-PO-E
SOTER 26 LT LIHIWILYLS YIEWIA0ON BO6Z# OINHIS LIAdd4D LO43T EHOH [F} ®IW ZTLIZUOHOD SIHONEZE 44 00" LLS-RO-E
S0T86 0z 92 IHIHALYES WASWEAON BOGEH OIAMES IICTHD LOJRT FHOH dATELs YIHIWEM dd 00" LLG-F0-E
SOTE6 g6°9 LEIMALYLS dIgWNIACH BOAZE OINdMES IIAFdD LO4EC HWOH  H3L4WIY 'ONIHSAT ‘MODTE Jnd 9T 00" LLS-F0-E
50186 9L FE LHIWILYLS dd8WaA0N BO6CE# OIAHES LIOEED LOJII JWOH {9) FILITAIONG STHOWMEL 44 00" LLS-%0-E
FOI8E 0F"SBT WId ? O - dI¥Ad40S (SN 1041 00 NOS ¥ ¥EdMWd dEldd  JH - NOL §0° € TIJWIENS 0SH LOII Q07 LLS-¥0-E
LETHE ET"OLT T HIvddZd TYNDIS NP0l % dA¥vd9-FL T84 dOLILA HINdE THNILS MENL ? IAVEE-PL a0 e85-%0-£
0sTae 618 {Z) 9074 WNIvEd TIO-FL  2HMI ‘TATLOWMOINY ATIISE.O [z} 9nTd NI¥Yd TIO-FL 00 " 695-%0-£
0STAHE BhEC TIIILNY TS50 DMI 'TIATLOWOLOY ATIIEd.O TIITLNY TSa 207 e25-%0-£
aFTaS FI'TIT dOSHIS d¥W JHN - €L 40 "ATJ-SIdWd OL0Y WdWH HOSHAS d¥lH JHHM - Z&L 007 e95-F0-%
SFI8s FPOBOT FETIS/ONILLIA IS0 9TE/00T E¥S WZ/T-55I ‘SOHILLIA 3 ISOH ISEMIIW MNILLIASESOH 9TH/00T 3¥S wifI-GL 00" 695-F0-%
BETHD SE°a0¢ IHIYE/ SLON/ EIHETMSITI0E MOTd I SAITTddNS TYIdIdHT LHIYd/SLON/A3HSYM,SLT08 MOTd D0 625-F0O-£
£TTE% 90 ELE’T FTHOD T TIART ‘KOE ¥¥ED - gL TddaS ¥ dUWd"E HI0EI 3WIY 0D T TIATT "X0E H¥dD — ZL 00°6958-70-€
CTI86 (o0 o0gh HHALEE FE00 T TAATT Tddns 5 TI9d9 Mo0d4l ZW0W NENLEY 3802 1 TIAET 00" 695-F0-5
BLET 28708 LHAKZILYLS dIEREACH S0YYI ILID HONYNILNIYH ITOIHEA — MNOZWHY D0 625-F0-£
0STED £2°06T SEELIIE TEAS 'aAH 'L/V-EZdW0T OMI 'EATICHOLOY ATIIEE,C SHALTIZ TdNd “QXE ‘I/¥-430%¥01 00" Lo5=-Fo-€
0GIE6 (56 2T) ZONYHIMT dE8 dIM/TINA-¥Z090T 201 "EATICHOLOY ATTIIZd,. O JONWHIXE 435 UIiM/TINI-d3I¥07 00" L95-F0-%
BRIE6 56 °S0T T S 0p-M0H ¥¥ID-HIAYO'T 20 "ALO-SIYYd OLOW WdWN THD S (6-MO2 HYID-HATTOT 00" LS95-FO-£
SPIBE £t FLE STYES EZO¥d IHIE-0O/SISCOH-Y¥Z0WOT 'SONILLII 5 HSOH LSEMIIW  $TWES F0Wd SNIE-0/5ISOH-43070T 0 L9S-FO-E
BEZTEE L6 055 LHOIEYAH0HS dIMS-ddMOM SHIM ANTIH0D IHIWSINODZE sSIddng LHOIZHA /HO0HS JIMS-EdMON DHIM 00 L95-F0O-E
E5I86 [76°591) LHd JLTOITd0I-S4007T NIVHO-MYSNIVHD INEREINDE ¥EMOd 0§Snd  EIWOITANI-SdOCT HIVHI-MYSHIWHD 00" 795-F0-E
FEZI8B6 I8 LEE (FT} SEACTD HAd0M ATdds MHLOY (PT} SEACTD HdOM 00" 298-FO-E
FEST ELTTIS T 0¥ I4%T QHDE 'S4 § 000T1-F9-2Z-L9 SY2 SYI BOOIN FEZOESETSTIT-TT/0T SWD (A" RES-FO-E
ESST 0S° 99T g IAWI OHOZ SO09EE £ 000T1-BO0-E8-€1 SE¥D SHD ¥OIIN FZOCSELSTIT-TIT/0T S¥2 00" RES-FO-E
€S5T ST ReZ MYIALOTIIN SM E2E2LeHBT ALIDIVNILIOATI MOSIAd HITEIMMOMKOD [fOT-L2f6 EZ2EZLEZEIBT ARLIDIELOATE 00" PES-FO-E
TLST LAt 0T Q¥ EMN¥T OHOI SO%EE 00-TE9900 TdIVM HOIUNZ dMYT 40 FOWTIIA -TZ/01 T Y] OHDI SO9EZ HILWM 00" 9ES-FO-E
Felee 00 BT8T IOWILNOD LRIV FIINGIS TUONKY  ONI “TYIINYHOEW NYWLEHS H-IOWEINOD IMIYW d2IANES THONNY 00 0ES-FO-E
HOISIATO TSMYHILMIYEW 70 2d=ag
aMnra JWod TYHENED £ pung
# Ho=yd TUnowuy uoT3dTIisssg soToAUT Iopuap 283 [UTT ITTOAUT Isqunp 19
LIGOYW ad¥od
JI¥d ATINIIEYE JMY JIWd
GHEITYNEOO0 drysumo] eI -dd
FZO0Z/TESET — PEOZ/TO/ET SEIYWA MNd MOEHD dXI AHIWD :428Q0
6/9 :abeg dTHSHMOL WTd W04 I¥0d3d MOILOFIMISIA T9 F2ICANT WY ZO:T1T SEOZS90/T0



ZZ1Be Fo-L SMIILS 3NT3 JOW¥ HOIWNZ IH¥T SHIILS ANID 00" FLE-00-G
6FGL SETER 6 LS NIWW 3 S6 CZCEZLLB8ERF ALISIELOATE HOSIOT HITYIMNOWAOD -PZ/LES6 ZECZLLAERY ALIDIWIOITH 00" FLE-00-5
QLGT Fo"9¥F IT-TZ/0T LS MIWA d 56 00-569200 HILWM HOTUNZ OHTT 20 dOWTIIA SAT/IT-TIZ2/01 L5 MIWH d S6 HEILWM 007 FLE-D0-S
LG5T Qv "ES ET/6 LS MIVW 2 S6 8 000T-90-FE-82 SW32 S¥S "COIM FESST/0T-FESETSE SND 00" FLS-00-9S
0G5T BT 89T B LS NIWVMW 3T 56 ZZ2Z2LLBEFT RLIOSIELIITE NCSIQE HLTVAMMCOWACD -¥£/BZ/B ZCZZLLBETR ALIDILIOETH Q0" FLS-00-5
05186 BE"S HELII4 T3NS DRI 'IAILOWCIOY ATIIEHE,O ¥ALIId 1IN Q0 e95-00-9
LZ186 05" LEE (0T} SIHIESL SIn-IH 21T SHIYIDOSSY 7 JHMTHE (0T) SITMIHSI SIA-IH 00" 895-00-5
ECTIBE Za"TEF dyHd TIEHM'SEQWIEH ‘ (2) dHIL-EdAMON 9%¥3S LEAHAIO0H d3M0d OS50d  2EEM ‘SE0YTI° (2} FHIL-H3INCH 9WI5 a0"L95-00-5
LETHE L7695 () THIL-¥IAMOR 2¥05 'Tdd0S 5 ILHIWGINDT HIMOHD (2} FHIL-93MOH 9¥IS 007 L95-00-5
0E186 £8°88T ANITOSYY JEAWITHL O1090HEY JMI Sd AUESHOD FHITIOSYD JEIVITHD QTOD0ENT 00" T95-00-5
LF18E 05" EF SITIE-L1S3L 9N8d INIWACTAWE-d¥d IVE0dd90D FOIAEES ISEMATH  SITIZ-LSAL S0dEd INEHA0TdAZ-Tdd 00" F¥75-00-6
T585T Fe 89 /6 ¥Wddd XOMH ZZ2ITS0£9F# RIIDIEIDITI MOSTId HETYHMMNCHIRCD 8Z/0T-L2/6 MdWd HOMM ZZZLTS0E9F 00" F¥ES-00-5
FLST 6v"FE TZ/01 22 d100d 3 TITT 00-EL9900 WILWM HOTdNZ BNYT 20 FDVTIIN O 6L/IT-TE/0T MHdvd XOHH HALWM 00" FES-00-5
886t 09" LLE T Z2 L¥ ¥ TTITT O0OFZLI9FF AIIDIELOTTI HOSIJH HLTYIMNCHWHCD TT-8Z/0T 000FPZLTISFF ALIDIELIETY 00" FES-00-5
ESST SETE9 /8 ¥Wdy¥d MONM FZZLTS0£9F# ALIDIULOATE HOSITT HLTWAMNCHEICD LE/6-8Z/8 Ad¥d NOHM ZZ2ZZTSOE9R& Q0" FES-00-5
9.186 00°0Z0'Z FZ0Z LIO-FOHNMILNIVH TI¥ISTETI 21T 'MIISEA DITTIIH  §E0E IO0-HINYNALHIVA 3d¥ISTNET 00" TZ5-00-5
BLST ZE'SLE IHIFAILELS HITWAAOHN ST¥Yd ILID FOMTHAINIVH HdY¥d - SOUYHNIN 00 TZ5-00-5
50186 FZ 6FE IHIWIIYLS HIENEA0N B06Z# OIAMES IIQEYD LO&TT ZHOH SLSOE/STANY ANI4 TINGIL XOHM Q0" TZ5-00-5
50186 BE"LT IHIWIIYVLS YIEWNEACN B06Z# OINMES IIGEHMD IOSTC JTWOH AISTIHIY-I¥d TLIHOHCD TIVEETHOIL o0 TZ5-00-5
50186 (26" G.LE) INIAWALYLS HAEMNEA0N BO6Z# OIAMES LIQFd4D LOS3C 3IWOH IZ¥-(F) 43 Id 30 §X% FTINIL XONM 00" TZ5-00-5
50186 GS 0E INAWALYLS HIENIA0N BO6Z# ODIAMES LIOTHD LOS3Q 3WOH 00 d4ddd00 HMOILWDTYdI JT13I4 NONM Q0" TES-00-5
COTES ZLTIET IHTWILYLS dAENaA0N BO6Z# 2IAYHES IIOEED LO4AdI FWOH SWg3d ‘IIIvdInd—a%d SLIE2N0D 22 a0 TE5-00-5
SOTER 1L IR LHIWALYLS dISFIA0H BO6EH# DIAYES IIQTED LO4dEI dWOH ¥d ¥FTI0E MOILWDIYdI QT3Id NORM 00" TE25-00-5
SOTER 05" ¥ IHIWALYLS WIEWIACN BO06E$# DIAHES IIQZHD LO4d3T dHOH STIWN FINII XOHM Q0" TE5-00-5
6LST 85" LF INTHALYELS dAEHZACH SaEYD ILID §3ITddASs II1AI0 - CILSOD Q0" QZ5-00-5
£FST OF " L HOIWNTEE §202 SZgHdIEd IONVENSHT WHYHO J0 IYOLOW J30%,/IINTANSHI BATT REWIHNATOA Q0 FIS-00-5
EFGT 69609 HOTWZEYd FZ0Z dIEWNEIECE  FTHS IOTE ANY SS0dd ZNTd SLIZZNAE HITVIH 00" 605-00-G
96086 Z5°8F FZ0Z WOIWIEd dI3EWEIEd SIOHITII 20 TTYLINTa Y1734 SLIZENIE HITWIH 00" €05-00-5
00 3dag
QN3 IAINWHELINIVA dE¥d 6 pung
B9 LET'TFT aund g¥od ININYWdEE p pund Iod TEICL
69 LET'TFT 00 3dag 103 TEIOL
9F186 TL EES'6 (2T 099 '€22) ITV¥S-I1-2d¥s AInd TOMI CLTHS NOLEOH 187 089S EE2) IT¥S-1-34%S HINd Q07 985-00-F
BFST 09-0F6 SIHYT IELS TI¥ D00LES08L6 ALIDIYEIODETIH HOSIAZ HITYIAMNOWAODZ SOT-GE/6 O00LZBOBLE ALIDIHLIOATHE 00" F#85-00-%
9ET86 L 0SB EOWHIVED Wy¥d FIOIM¥ - 4ML ¥Id IWID0SSY MOLTIWYH LI¥MIS  ZO¥NIVEd Mu¥d ool — dMl Wik 00 E85-00-F
9ETEE 0021t £Z UL S32IAYAS FSW -dMI ¥WId IV¥ID0SSY NOLTIWTH II¥MIS € dEL SHAJINGTIS FSH -dMl wId 00" EBS-00-F
3E 1846 9L768GFT T LSANDIE-TOWNIVED ¥dv¥d ZIDINT INI CSHOLOVEINGD WESWIY T# LSINDTE-FOWHNIVED HE¥d F99INd 00" gBs-0a0-F
FOTEE 02 FBE ¥IZ 5 09 - dI¥3405 0SH ILOdI "GO MOS ¥ ¥ENYE ¥HI1Ed W¥IH - NOL LS°9 FOWIUOS QSH I0dI 00 08s-00-F
2ET86 a0 Qs 0EX¥Z HOIS WOLSDD "OMI ZIn-IH QEXFZ NOIS WOLSOD 00°0LS-00-F
2186 FT TZI THATINY FOUWHD TWNIA 20 "AIQ-SLEYd OI0W ¥dWH THATINY TDEYHD TWHIA 00 E95-00-F
Fd-a -1 B0 80T (2} HIYT ¥M¥0 QOOMIEYH .8F “JHI ‘SETHISOCHNI HNYD IR {Z) HIWT ¥W¥0 QOOMIYYE W8% 00 Ees-00-F
ZZI186 BE"QE LNYILIEI0Md TI¥ E0WEY ¥ BOTHAZ TMWT LNYLIALOEd TTV HOWd¥ 00" E9S-Q0-F
TZ186 E6 6T MOWE0S S2SI0 DHIQHES LI¥ED FE HOTIWE0SE€0D dAY LST MI¥d0S S2SI0 OHIOHYS IIED FZ 00" E95-A0-F
12186 6E'SEL FAHM J30 LND FTAIXC WIY SMSIO IAISYHEY MOLLTA0SH02 dAY LST 30 LO2 EdINC WTY 'SHSIJ IAISVHEY 0 E9S-00-F
BLST Ca'E8 LHEAWILELS HASHINDN 50¥¥> ILID ANSSIL HIVE ‘STEMOL - 021500 00 E9S-00-F
BLST LB ES LHZWNALELS HAGHINDN S049%> ILID SHIT4dNS DMIITEEAD - HOTYVHY 00 g95-Q0-F
BLST 66°0E LHIAWNILELS HIEHIAON 5049¥> ILID SdIT4dNS OMILITEZE0 - HOZWHY 00" 295-00-F
SOT86 LOTEL IMEFRAINLES HIEWENAON S06Z§ OJLAYIS ILIQTED I0dEd TWOH ON¥H Jo0m/ (ZT)LIU308 SIWOH T¥9S5 00" E95-00-F
oo 3deg
aNNd a¥od LHINYHEEd §F pung
# {oayd 1UNOWT UoT3dTIoSS] 20TOAUT Iopuap 2883 JUTT [/2TCOAUT Isqunpy 19
LIANY OYU¥od
dAI¥d RTIYIIYYE dWY JIYd
QI ZITEHANOL drysumo]l e1d :qd
FECESTESET — 7E0E/TO/ET SEIWI MOE HOIHD 4XF FHIWD :a=28n
g/t :=beg dIHSHMOL WId 804 Id04dd MOILOHIMLISIQ TS IDTCOANT ZO:TT SE0Z/90/10



Q0 SLe OHEE IONWNILNIWA AE3LIWED 9 pung Iod TeICl

a0°SLe 00 3dag Io3 TE3ICL
18156 00°GSLa HOLENS W - OMINELO EAVES LI00Y  ZS ANILEWAD TYMOISSII0Nd HOIENS W - SMINIAQ EAWED ITOdY a0 Z2Z5-00-9
00 3dag
aM0d FIMENIINIYH A4EIEHED 9 pung

ELT0Z9 'L Q0T FINYMALNIEW Wy¥¥s ¢ pund Iod TEICL

ELT0Z9°L 00 3dsg 1o TEICL
SETEE 0L7900°1 FEOZ AQH-DMIMIAINIOND TWEANTS I¥ID0SSY MOLTIWYH ITYMID FEOZ AOH-OMTIEIEINIONT TWEdINED 007 009-00-5
Z95T B3 06 TS0T LS MI¥M E 96 & Q00T-BO-FE-89 SWID SYWD d0JIN FZSET/TT-FES/ST/OT S¥D Q0 " FLS-00-9
FSIBE 00° 285 LOVIINCD INIWM ZF2INGIS TYOANNY  “ONI “TYOINYWHIAW WWHEHS H-LOWHIN0D IHIVW FDITALES TYAHNY 00" FLS-00-5
2ET8E 0L S0E FEZ0Z AOH-DHIYIAINIONT TWdEANAS IYIDOSSY NOLTIWYH LT¥MID FZ0Z AOH-OHIEIINIOND TWEINIS 00" FLG-00-5
ZTTIE6 LETQZ (F} W49 E¥ETO INIW SHOOH AW HOTEAZ TAWI (F} Md9 E¥3ITD INIH SMOOH 00" FLS-00-5
o0 3dag
aHnd IINFMEINITH ¥&¥d § pung
# oI U uocT31dTIose] =oTO0AUT Iopuap osag SUTT 20T0aAUT ISqung 19

LIONY quvod
aI¥d ATIVILY¥d aM¥Y JdI¥d

TIZITYNIOCD drusumol =2TH :490
FEOE/TIES/ET — PEQZ/TIO/ZT SEIWA MOY MOFHD 4¥F KHI®WD +I=sQ

6/8 :9beg dIHSNMOL WIE ¥0J I¥0dTd NMOILNETEISIA 19 IDIOANI WY Z0:TT SZTOZ/50/10



9F 90 "EET

00°5L6
EE"DE9 'L
69 LET'THI
G5 ZFZFT
00°SET'T
6B 500 89

ispung TTY¥ Ted 12301

JLNIYW AEILIWED
DMYNILHIVM Xdvd
awcy LWENYIdEd
Na awod TYYENzED
WLSISEY TWgIN3D
N4 HMOL THIENED

— 0 Mo N D

pung
pung
pung
pung
pung
pung
:8TR10L PUnd

$ ¥OBYD  IuUnowy

6/6 tabeg

uot3drIossg soToAUT

Iopuafn

IIQ0Y T99¥0g
dI¥d ATIHIINYE IN¥ dI¥d
QTZITYHIN00
FEQEZ/TESZT - FECQE/TO/ET SEIWO MOY MIAHD 4¥F

dIHSHMOL W13 €od Id0oddd

MOILOHETYLSIA TO FIOIOAMNT

0590 SUTT 20TOAUT

IBQWON T

drysumncr etd :4q
FHI®D - X=s(]
Wid €0:TT SE0Z/20/T0



01/06/2025 11:26 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 1/1
RHALL GATHE FROM 12/01/2024 TO 12/31/2024
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 12/01/2024 Debits Credits 12/31/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.$#0192/0180 152,293 .48 272,848.82 172,537,20 247,605.10
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,611,118.28 5,631.28 200,000.00 1,416,749.56
101 .07 BARR ., #0429-MONEY MARKET 1,453,588.72 5,543.74 0.00 1,458,132.46
104.27 CS5 CDARS 4.40% 01/02/25-26WK 110,565.78 0.00 0.00 110,565.78
104.28 CS5 CDARS 4.25% 12/12/24-13WK 484,491 .43 0.00 0.00 494,491 .43
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,822,057.69 284,023.84 377,537.20 3,728,544 .33
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#0192/01%0 6,000.70 10,228.96 4,173.25 12,056.41
101.05 BYLINE #7986=-MCONEY MARKET 71,402.17 284.76 10,000.00 61,6B86.93
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 77,402.87 10,513.72 14,173.25 73,743.34
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/01%0 103,647.16 171,056.01 18,110.41 256,592.76
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 975,898.91 3,090.09 100,000.00 878,989.00
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,079,546.07 174,146.10 118,110.41 1,135,581.7¢
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0120 176,802.90 212,478.62 191,983.60 197,2497.92
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1; 599,839,112 5,586.68 200,000.00 1,405,525.80
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 94,292.71 5,200.00 0.00 99,492.71
101.07 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET 268,330.33 1,023.37 0.00 269,353.70
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 2,139,365.06 224,28B8.67 391, 983.60 1,971,670.13
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 46,259.80 55,048.59 11,976.08 B9,332.31
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 471,685, 31 1,485.44 50,000.00 423,170.75
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 137,082.87 434 .98 0.00 137,527.85
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 655,037.98 56,962.01 61,976.08 650,030.91
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/018%0 6,898.43 157,561 1,596.06 5,459.88
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 232,870.68 929.02 0.00 233,799.70
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 239,769.11 1,086.53 1,596.06 239,259.58
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 8,013,178.78 751,027.87 965,376.60  7,798,830.05



01/06/2025 11:27 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 1004-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 12/31/2024 1213172014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
1=-00=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 14,445,83 1,781,061.77 1,784,284.00 3, 282,23
1-00-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 1,933.95 30,539.72 50,000.00 19,460.28
1-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 12,861,349 125,991.18 40,000.00 (B5,991.18)
1=-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,163,752.00 3,163,752.00
1-00-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 12,418.71 12,473.71 100.00 (12,373.71)
1-00-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 41,659.83 1,950,066.38 5,038,146.00 3,088,079.62
Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-03-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 19.00 0.00 (19.00)
Total Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 19.00 0.00 (19.00)
Dept 05 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1=05=406.00 GRANTS 0.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 2,500.00
1=-05=-409.00 DONATIONS 3,100.00 4,475.00 2,000.00 (2,475.00)
1-05-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 300.00 0.00 (300.00)
1-05=-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUBR RECQVERIES 21,665.50 51,360.00 66,290.00 14,930,00
1-05-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05-410.03 SHOOTTNG STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 73,135.00 79,100.00 5;,965.00
1-05-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 2,440.00 12,700.00 14,700.00 2,000.00
1-05-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 750.00 6,000.00 5,250.00
1-05-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 640.00 §60.00 320.00
1-05-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-05-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 9,565.00 81,118.00 95,000.00 13,882.00
1-05-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 1,725.00 61,3758.85 55,000.00 (6,379.85)
1-05-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 519.00 6,604.00 12,000.00 5,396.00
1-05-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 320.00 1,160.00 1,000.00 {160.00)
Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 39,334_50 286,121.85 337,530.00 41,408.15
Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-06=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 528.98 0.00 {528.98)
Total Dept 06 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 1,031.94 0.00 (1,031,94)
1-07-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECCVERIES 694,00 4,890.52 7,000.00 2,109.48
1-07-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 448,00 3,787.00 5,000.00 1,213.00
1-07-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,596.00 8,421.00 9,000.00 579.00
Total Dept 07 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,738.00 18,130.4¢ 21,000.00 2,869.54
TOTAL REVENUES B83,732.33 2,264,8B66.67 5,396,676.00 3,131,809.33
Expenditures
pept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-01-500.00 SALARTES 15,838.27 152,115.00 220,000.00 67,885.00
1-01=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,716.77 24,667.90 40,000.00 15,332.10
1=-01=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,1B5.66 11,377.31 18,000.00 6,622.69
1-01-512.00 IMRF 482.96 4,530.15 8,000.00 3,469.85
1-01-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 958.11 1,500.00 541.89
1-01-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.23 7.09 0.00 (7.09)
1-01-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 3,320.02 9,347.87 14,000.00 4,652.13
1-01-528,00 INSURANCE 0.00 31,814.00 35,000.00 3,186.00
1-01-532.,00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 650.07 5,701.86 9,000.00 3,2968.14
1-01-534,00 UTILITIES 362.51 3,127.45 7,000.00 3,872.55
1-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 903.90 2,000.00 1,096.10
1-01-537.00 EDUCATION 25.00 666,91 2,000.00 1,333.09
1-01-538.00 POSTAGE 331.12 6,115.04 12,000.00 5,884.96
1-01-540.00 PRINTING 30.17 4,765.73 12,000.00 7,234.27
1-01-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 280,25 18,128.19 50,000.00 31,871.81
1-01-546.00 DUES/FEES 440.00 3,046.60 3,000.00 5,953.40
1-01-548.00 FUBLIC MOTICES 0.00 161.00 750.00 589.00
1-01-549.00 PERS.FROFP.REFL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 1,161.33 4,370.29 20,000.00 15,629.71
1-01-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 2,000.00
1-01-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 118.24 2,440.13 5,500.00 3,059.87
1-01-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFPMENT 0.00 2,954 .62 2,500.00 {(454.62)



01/06/2025 11:27 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY .
PE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1014-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 12/31/2024 12/31/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-01=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 3,612.64 27,229.93 35,000.00 7,770.07
1-01=568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 80.20 504.29 5,000.00 4,495.71
1-01=572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 2,363._42 4,000.00 1,636.58
1=01=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE FROJECTS 356.79 640.79 3,500.00 2,859.21
1=01-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-01-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 500.00 1,000,000.00 999,500.00
Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 31,054_23 352,437.58 1,571,750.00 1,219,312.42
Dept 02 - ELECTEDR OFFICIALS
1-02-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333,385 29,999.97 40,000.00 10,000.03
1-02-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 11,250.00 15,000.00 3,750.00
1-02-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 15,000.12 20,000.00 4,999.88
1-02-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 749.97 1,000.00 250.03
1-02-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 484.48 4,360.48 6,000.00 1,639.52
1-02-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 73.70 3,000.00 2,926.30
1-02-537.00 EDUCATION 90.00 165.00 2,000.00 1,835.00
Total Dept 02 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,907.82 61,599.24 87,000.00 25,400.76
Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1=-03-500.00 SALARIES 16,377.69 134,256.45 245,000.00 110; 743855
1-03-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,613.26 31,988.4¢6 75,000.00 43,011.54
1-03-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-03-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,151.53 9,256.94 20,000.00 10,743,086
1-03-512.00 TMRF 455.61 3,631.19 8,000.00 4,368.81
1-03-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,335.14 1,000.00 {335.14)
1-03-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.20 (6.60) 0.00 6.60
1-03-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,366.83 B,611.57 8,500.00 (111.57)
1-03-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 531.93 4,144.00 6,000.00 1,856.00
1-03-534.00 UTILITIES 258.94 2,241.28 4,000.00 1,758.72
1-03-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 B8 .44 2,000.00 1,911.56
1-03-537.00 EDUCATION 150.00 1,179.94 3,000.00 1,B820.06
1-03-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-03-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 583.79 300.00 (293.79)
1-03-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 534.50 1,600.00 1,065.50
1-03=558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 20.34 B18.92 1,500.00 681.08
1=-03=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 8§11.55 1,000.00 18B.45
1-03=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 109.00 1,986.80 2,800.00 813.20
1-03-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 438.26 1,000.00 561.74
Total Dept 0% - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 25,037.33 201,910.63 385,300.00 183, 389,37
Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-05-500.00 SALARIES 33,221.40 361,776.29 510,000.00 148,223.71
1-05-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,973.01 27,435.97 45,000.00 17,564.03
1-05-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-05-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,485.08 27,192.73 42,000.00 14,807.27
1-05-512.00 IMEF 821.55 8,711.60 15,000.00 6,288.40
1-05-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 4,064.30 6,000.00 1,935.70
1-05-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 1.33 (3.62) 0.00 3.62
1-05-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,700.986 11, 366.23 20,000.00 B,633.77
1-05-524.00 NUTRITION 486.94 5, 935,77 15,000.00 9,064.23
1-05-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 900.00 4,140.00 7,500.00 3,360.00
1-05-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 787.84 7,022.37 9,000.00 1,977.63
1-05-534.00 UTILITIES 969.92 9,148.69 14,000.00 4,851.31
1-05-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 35.40 495,88 500.00 4.02
1-05-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 363.74 4,000,00 3,636.22
1-05-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 6,652.56 11,000.00 4,347.44
1-05-540.00 PRINTING 1,962.83 12,460.61 18,000.00 5,539.39
1-05=546.00 DUES/FEES 534.25 2,919.26 4,000.00 1,080.74
1-05-547.00 PROGRAMS 2, 737..22 61,245.25 80,000.00 18,754.75
1=-05=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS 376.02 13,632.58 30,000.00 16,367.42
1-05=551.00 FROGRAM SUFPLIES 2,122.88 8,886.77 18,000.00 9,113.23
1-05=553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 2,735.58 3,000.00 264.44
1-05=558.00 QFFICE SUFPLIES 45,99 1,024.22 2,000.00 8975.78
1-05=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 807.60 2,000.00 1,192.40
1-05-561.00 FUEL/OIL 373.45 1,541.5] 2,500.00 958.49
1-05=-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 234.32 1,737.26 6,000.00 4,262.74
1-05-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 300.00 3,477.32 q4,000.00 522.68
1-05-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 97.74 2,000.00 1,902.26
1-05-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00

Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 57,170.39 599,868.33 905,000.00 305,131,867



01/06/2025 11:27 DM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
Say LA o FERIOD ENDING 12/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 12/31/2024 12/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNGRHAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 06 - ASSES30RS DIVISION
1-06=500.00 SALARIES 22,613.09 217,503,98 430,000,00 212,496.02
1-06=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,478.75 21, 312,72 45,000.00 23,687.28
1=06=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
1-06-511.00 SOCIAL SECURTTY TAX 1,701.77 16, 361.16 36,000.00 19,638.84
1=-06-512.00 IMRF 496.17 4,776.36 15,000.00 10,223.64
1-06-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,111.70 2,000.00 {111.70)
1-06-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.14 0.70 0.00 (0.70)
1-06-520,00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 3,786.93 10,518.30 6,000.00 (4,518.30)
1-06-532.,00 TELEFHONE/ TNTERNET 533.43 5,164,32 6,000.00 B835.68
1-06-534.00 UTILITIES 414,29 3,566,82 7,000.00 3,433.18
1-06-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,360.93 3,500.00 2,139.07
1-06-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 250.00 6,500.00 6,250.00
1-06-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 34.42 100.00 65.58
1-06-540.00 PRINTING 34.36 792.24 1,500.00 707.76
1-06-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,500.00 70,221 .26 10,000.00 (60,221.26)
1-06-546,00 DUES/FEES 439.79 3,B868.88 3,000.00 5,131.12
1-06-558,00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 32.53 1,043.33 2,500.00 1,456.67
1-06-559,00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 10.75 10.75 5,000.00 4,989.25
1-06-=561.00 FUEL/CIL 322.31 2,238.70 5,000.00 2,761.30
1-06=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNCLOGY 0.00 16,715.78 24,500.00 7,784 .22
1-06=H68.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-06=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 200.00 1,194.986 B,000.00 6,805.04
Total Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 43,564 .31 379,047.31 629,100.00 250,052.69
Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-500.00 SALARIES B,024.79 76,534.89 98, 000.00 21,465.11
1-07-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.88 5,575.42 9,000.00 3,424 .58
1-07-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-07-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 606.76 5,783.36 9,000.00 3,216.64
1-07-512.00 IMRF 244.76 2,334.33 3,500.00 1,165.67
1-07-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 £30.35 800,00 (30.35)
1-07-514. 00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED 4.36 (0.25) 0.00 0.25
1-07=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 183.00 600.00 417.00
1-07=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,989.00 4,000.00 2,011.00
1=07-532.00 TELEFHONE 91.62 824 .58 2,500.00 1,675.42
1-07-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 234.30 1,000.00 765,70
1-07-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 0.00 12.72 250.00 237.28
1-07=561.00 FUEL/OTL 2,060.85 13,698.81 20,000.00 6,301.19
1-07-569.00 VEHTCLE MATNTENANCE 1,B48.59 5,310.35 10, 000.00 4,689.65
Total Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 13,511.61 113,310.86 160,300.00 46,989.14
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 177,245.69 1,708,173.95 3,738,450.00 2,030,276.05
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 83,732.33 2,264,866.67 5,396,676.00 3,131,809.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 177,245,869 1,708,173.95 3,738,450.00 2,030,276.05
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (93,513.36) 556,692.72 1,658,226.00 1,101,533.28



01/06/2025 11:27 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: a/8
User: CATHY
L mi MR PERTOD ENDING 12/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 101425 AYAILABLE

HONTH 12/31/2024 12317204 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
2-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 162 .51 20,008.57 20,022.00 13.43
2-00-404.00 INTEREST INCCME 351.21 2,155.60 500.00 (1,655.60)
2-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 B8,120.00 B88,120.00
Total Dept 00 513.72 22,164.17 108,642.00 B6,477.83
TOTAL REVENUES 513.72 22,164.17 108, 642.00 86,477.83
Expenditures
Dept 00
2-00-500.00 SALARIES 2,692.75 26,671.01 35,000.00 8,328.99
2-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 173,38 1,714.02 2,300.00 585.98
2-00-512.00 IMRF B2.12 813.38 1,000.00 186.62
2-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 159._68 200.00 40.32
2-00-537.00 EDUCATION 100.00 165.00 500.00 335.00
2-00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,125.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 875.00
2-00-701,00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 5,892.68 45,000.00 39,107.32
2-00-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 00 2173, 25 36,540.77 106,000.00 69,459.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,173.25 36,540.77 106,000.00 69,459.23
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 513.72 22,164.17 108, 642.00 86,477.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,173.25 36,540.77 106, 000.00 69,459.23
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,659.53) (14,376.60) 2,642.00 17,018, 60



01/06/2025 11:27 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8

User: CATHY
’ SRIOD ENDING 12/31/2024
DB: ELA TOWHNSHIFP RRR e /35

ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 202425 AVAILABLE

HONTH 12/31/2024 1213172024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
3=00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,261.74 268,801.36 267,626.00 (1,175.36)
3-00-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
3-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 4,237.77 30,184.73 15,000.00 (15,184.73)
3-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,091,636.00 1,091,636.00
3-00-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 16,516.00 5,000.00 (11,516.00)
3-00-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 40.24 350.42 0.00 (350.42)
3-00-410.02 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 53,065.66 B9,115.58 175,100.00 85,984.42
3-00-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 4,946.80 82,125.20 51,500.00 (30,625.20)
i-00-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 1,550.50 56,967.12 20,600.00 (36,367.12)
3-00-410.05 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 7,104.50 58,582.61 46,350.00 (12,232.61)
3-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 73,207.21 602,643.02 1,672,812.00 1,070,168.98
TOTAL REVENUES 73,207.21 602,643.02 1,672,812.00 1,070,16B8.98
Expenditures
Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-01-500.00 SALARIES 3,163.36 28,B896.72 44,000.00 15,103.24
3-01-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,806.63 15,991.53 26,500.00 10,508.47
3-01-510,00 HRA 7.00 7.00 4,500.00 4,433.00
3-01-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 212.65 1,917.20 3,500.00 1,582.80
3-01-512.00 IMRF 96.48 B81.33 2,000.00 1,118.67
3-01-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 319.36 750.00 430.64
3-01-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 27,669.00 32,000.00 4,331.00
3-01-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 2,275.78 6,566.88 8,500.00 1,933.12
3-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-01=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 355.00 3,000.00 2,645.00
3-01=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3-01-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,742.50 1,000.00 (742.50)
3=01-546.00 DUES/FEES 262.50 283.50 2,000.00 1,716.50
3-01-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES Q.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-01-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 578.91 3 R L e o 2,500.00 774.78
3-01-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 34.99 3,500.00 3,465.01
1-01-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,158.22 6,695.78 9,000.00 2,304.22
Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 9,561.53 93,086.01 146,750.00 53,663.99
Dept 04 - MAINTEWANCE DIVISION
3-04-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,818.00 5,259.87 50,000.00 14,740.13
3-04-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 1,430.00 3,000.00 1,570.00
3-04-534.00 UTILITIES 542.32 5, 527.42 8,500.00 2,972.58
3-04-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-04-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 397.81 654.51 4,000.00 31,345.49
3-04-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
3-04-564.00 SMALL TOOLS (165.94) 1,561.62 4,000.00 2,438.38
3-04-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,188.986 19,151.35 35,000.00 15,848.65
3-04-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,489.12 29,237.84 45,000.00 15,762.16
3=04-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-04=-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 889.72 25,719.74 40,000,00 14,280.26
3-04-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 5,000.00
3-04-598.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-04-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 450.00 377,068.98 675,000.00 297,931.02
Total Dept 04 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 7,609.99 465,611.33 932,000.00 466, 388,67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17;171.52 558,697.34 1,078,750.00 520,052.66
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 73,207.21 602,643.02 1,672,812.00 1,070,168.98
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 17,171.52 558,697.34 1,078,750.00 520,052.66

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 56,035.69 43,945.68 584,062.00 550,116.32



01/06/2025 11:27 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REEFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY e
DB: BLA TORNSHIE PERTOD ENDING 12/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2024 12/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
4-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 10,520.89 1,296,870.12 1,300,025.00 3,154.88
4-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME B,567.78 46,670.73 4,000.00 (42,670.73)
4-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 D.00 1,350,162.00 1,350,162.00
4-00-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 0.o00 57,659.52 0.00 (57,659.52)
4-00=410.01 MET FUND 0.00 4,857.77 45,000.00 40,042.23
4-00-410.02 ROAD BONDS 300.00 6,400.00 500,00 (5,900.00)
Total Dept 00 19,388.67 1,412,558.14 2,699,687.00 1,287,128, 8¢
TOTAL REVENUES 19,388,687 1,412,558.14 2,699,687.00 1,287,128.86
Expenditures
Dept 00
4-00-500.00 SALARIES 47,480.80 444,944 .30 650,000.00 205,085.70
4-00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS §,610.34 79,407.76 130,000.00 50,592 .24
4-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 (23.07) 15,000.00 15,023.07
4-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,518.14 32,839.72 48,000.00 15,160.28
4-00-512.00 IMRF 1,367.53 13,445.06 20,000.00 6,554.94
4-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,193.65 6,000.00 2,B06.35
4-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/RD&D 2.40 (5.75) 0.00 5.75
4-00=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 348.46 6,158.13 8,000.00 1,841.87
4-00-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-00=561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,229.54 25,149.71 45, 000.00 19,850.29
4-00-562.00 OPERATING SUFPPLIES 755.40 5,776.38 B,500.00 2,723.61
4-00-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=00=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 50.00 820.00 4,000.00 3,180.00
4=00=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4=00-580.00 PAVING 394.20 664.80 20,000,00 19,335.20
4=-00-582.00 STORM WATER 116,752.48 159,060.77 663,600,00 504,539.23
4=-00-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 940.60 8,532 .85 15,000.00 6,467.15
4-00-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 9:533.71 9,533.71 75,000,00 65,466.29
4-00-587.00 ROAD SUFPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,700.00 15,000.00 10,300.00
4-00-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.,00
4-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000,00 650,000.00
Total Dept 00 191, 983,60 794,198.03  2,394,100.00 1,599,901.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 191, 9683.60 794,198.03 2,394,100.00 1,599, 501,97
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 19,388.67 1,412,55B8.14 2,699,687.00 1,287,12B.88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 191, 98360 794,198.03 2,39%4,100.00 1,599,901.97
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (172,594.83) 618, 360.11 305,587,00 (312,773.11)



01/06/2025 11:27 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8

User: CATHY
OE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 100425 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2024 12/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
5=00=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 4,260.48 525,612.26 515,005.00 (10,607.26)
5=00=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,432 .63 16,194.08 500.00 (15,694.08)
5=00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 368,972.00 368,972.00
5-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0D.00 304.60 2,500.00 2,195.40
5-00-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750.00)
5-00-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 3,250.00 4,500.00 1,250.00
5-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 6,693.09 561,110.94 906,477.00 345, 366.06
TOTAL REVENUES 6,693.09 561,110.94 906,477.00 345, 366.06
Expenditures
Dept 00
5=00-500.00 SALARIES 3,774.40 78,245.66 85,000.00 6,754.34
5=00-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 573.13 5,073.09 9,000.00 3,926.91
5-00~510.00 HRA 0.00 {570.00) 1,500.00 2,070.00
5=00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 282 .23 5,920.72 8,000.00 2,079.28
5-00-512.00 IMRF 115.12 1,152.97 2,600.00 1,447.03
5-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 327.29 1,500.00 1,172.71
5-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED 0.56 (1.80) 0.00 1.80
5-00-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMNANCE 417.98 1,431.20 10,000.00 8,568.80
5-00-521.00 PARK MATNTENANCE 2,604.70 33,679.23 53,000.00 19,320.77
5-00-534.00 UTILITIES 398.98 2,687.71 65,000.00 3,312.29
5-00-544,00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 43.50 402.00 3,000.00 2,598.00
5-00-561.00 FUEL/OIL 188.83 4,239.21 7,000.00 2,760.79
5-00-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPFLIES 0.00 1,623.49 20,000.00 18,376.51
5-00-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 10,211.36 25,000.00 14,788,64
5-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2,086.94 2,000.00 (BG.94)
5-00-567.00 EQUIEMENT MAINTENANCE 1,001.68 1,347.99 0.00 (1,347.99)
5-00=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 287,50 511.09 1,000.00 488,91
5=00=-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 5.38 125.38 0.00 (125.38)
5=00=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 1,369.47 7,842.64 40,000.00 32,157.36
5-00-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 36,000.00 40,000.00 4,000.00
5-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,006.70 B7,811,15 258, 800,00 170,988.85
Total Dept 00 11,700.16 280,147.32 573,400.00 293,252 .68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,700.16 280,147.32 573,400,00 293,252 68
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,693.09 561,110.94 906,477.00 345,366.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,700.16 280,147.32 573,400.00 293,252 .68

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (5,007.07) 280,963.62 333,077.00 52,113.38



01/06/2025 11:28 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: B/8

User: CATHY
o MG 12/31/2024
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIP BERIOD. ENDING /31/

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2014 123112024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MAINTEMAMNCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
6-00-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 81.15 9,995.23 10,011.00 15.77
6=00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,005.38 6,196.37 500.00 {5,686.37)
6=00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 235,274.00 235,274.00
6=00-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=00-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-00-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 9,500.00 10,000.00 500.00
Total Dept 00 1,0B86.53 25,691.60 257,785,00 232,093.40
TOTAL REVENUES 1,086.53 25,691.60 257,785.00 232,093.40
Expenditures
Dept 00
6=00-500.00 SALARIES 576.92 5,769,20 10,000.00 4,230.80
6=00-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6=00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44,14 459,17 400.00 (59.17)
6-00-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 128.80 200.00 71.20
6-00-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,184 .97 15,000.00 11,815.03
6-00-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 975.00 7,325.00 B,000.00 675.00
6-00-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 1,033.00 5,000.00 3,967.00
6-00-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 0.00 10.48 250.00 239.52
6-00-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-00-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-00=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 255.00 2,000.00 1,745.00
6-00=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=-00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,488.40 6,000.00 2,510.460
6=00-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 50.63 3,000.00 2,949.37
6=00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 D.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 00 1,596.06 21,705,865 153,750.00 132,044.35
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,596.086 21,705.65 153,750.00 132,044.35
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,086.53 25,691.60 257,785.00 232,093,40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,596.086 21,705,865 153,750.00 132,044.35
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (509.53) 3,985.95 104,035.00 100,049,05
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUND2 184,621.55 4,B88%,034.54 11,042,079.00 6,153,044.4¢6
TOTAL EXFENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 403,870.28  3,39%,463.06 B,044,450.00 4,644,986.94

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (219,248.73) 1,489,571.48 2,997,629.00 1,508,057.52



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 12/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 657.44
EFTPS 36,072.22
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,673.70
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 13,069.65
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 54531
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 113,779.35

Total Payroll 170,797.67






TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: January 2, 2025

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Assessor

Subject: Board Report - December 2024

Appeals

There have been 782 appeals filed with the Lake County Board of Review this year for Ela Township. As of December 31 2024,
there are 30 appeals to be heard and will be finished on January 9, 2025,
None of the statistics are available as to how many no change vs. changes made by the Board of Review since the hearings

are not all final. I anticipate the numbers to be available sometime in February.



Ela‘t:%:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: January 7, 2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison

Subject: Board Report — December 2024

Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec-
BUS SERVICE Jul-24 24 24 od 24 24
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 200 206 329 301 252 244
. . Wav) -
\;R\Jrgﬁg}:ga(one ) 44 52 42 42 32 30
Total Number of Rides 334 348 371 343 284 274
Revenue Miles - Ela 1386 1511 1624 1558 1202 1252
Revenue Miles - LC 602 524 552 526 487 414
Total Miles 1988 2035 2176 2084 1689 1666
Revenue Hours - Ela 150.75 170.75 202.75 181.3 151.5 135.5
Revenue Hours - LC 30.75 31.75 29.5 27.5 25.25 19.75
Total Hours 181.5 202.5 232.25 208.8 176.8 155.3
Days in Service - Ela 29 22 20 22 i 20
Days in Service - LC 13 13 12 11 11 10
Fuel Usage (gallons) 457.7 438.2 473.9 411.9 365.1 368.3
Lift Usage 110 113 144 99 81 106




r\
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — December 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of December, the Health & Wellness department received a record total of 7 referrals. The low referral
number is congruent with previous years and the holiday season. The Lending Closet helped a record 40 families with
medical equipment. Our closet is currently accepting donations. Those interested in donating are encouraged to call or
stop by. Our successful Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town
Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information.

Personnel:
The team is preparing for Director Marx’ parental leave beginning in January.

Community Events:

We wanted to extend our gratitude to Jewel-Osco (on Ela) and Beelow’s Steakhouse for their generous donation of meals
for our holiday Yuletide program. teamed up with Messiah Lutheran Church of Wauconda and community members to
obtain gifts to older adults and children in need. We fed over 120 people and provided gifts to over 50 older adults and
youth. With some last-minute donations from Kildeer Police Department, we were able to help a few walk-in families
with holiday gifts. Meanwhile, the directoris working closely with her team to finalize plans for an upcoming leave and is
proactively communicating with community partners and organizations about this temporary transition.

Goals:

Our Health & Wellness department is committed to delivering client-centered care by actively seeking feedback from
residents to improve the quality and responsiveness of our services. In the coming year, we will prioritize capacity

building by providing our team with advanced training opportunities to stay current with evidence-based practices and
emerging trends in mental health. Additionally, we aim to expand our wellness initiatives to address the holistic needs of

our community, introducing programs like mindfulness workshops, stress management seminars, and family support
groups. These efforts will ensure we are meeting the diverse needs of residents while fostering a culture of continuous

leamning and innovation. Together, we strive to create a healthier, more resilient community.



Ela%i:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — December 2024

Highway Department Update:

On December 19" and 20" we had our second snow and ice event of the season bring us approximately 2.5” of
snow. We used our full fleet of trucks to plow and salt the roads. No problems or issue were experienced during
this event.

On December 30" we started our last ditching project for the season in North Barrington. This project consists of
approximately 240" of ROW ditching to ensure proper stormwater drainage.

The Highway Department has two buildings with gutters that need repair. We are curtently waiting to hear back
from the contractors for pricing.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for December from Village Contracts $53,476.10

o Village of Deer Park — 12 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $44,078.40

Material charges $175.50

Equipment charges $912.00

Totaling $45,165.90

o Village of Kildeer — 8 work tickets preformed
®  Labor charges $1,395.00
* Material charges $387.70
* Equipment charges $432.00
* Totaling $2,214.70

o Village of Long Grove — 6 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,612.00

Material charges $667.00

Equipment charges $864.00

Totaling $3,143.00

o Village of North Barrington — 5 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $1,581.00
» Material charges $243.50
= Equipment charges $1,128.00
* Totaling $2,952.50



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 166.5 work hours preformed

Q

o0 C 0 O0CC 00

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 3 work tickets equaling 6 hours

Cemetery — 4 work tickets equaling 10.5 hours

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 5.5 hours

Health & Wellness — 3 work tickets equaling 5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 12 work tickets equaling 98.50 hours
Historical — 4 wortk tickets equaling 7.5 hours

Parks — 6 work tickets equaling 16 hours

Town Hall — 9 work tickets equaling 19.5 hours



Ela’E}: i

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: January 2, 2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject; Board Report - December 2024
Programming:

December is always crazy with the holidays and our Jingle Ball party. A HUGE thank you to Gloria and Rich Palmblad,
Doug Samz, Larry Bowman and his wife, Laurie Wilhoit and Tosi Ufodike for helping us serve 98 delighted guests at our
Jingle Ball event on December 13. There was an 11-piece orchestra, dancing, and a raffle that helped raise almost $500 for
the Purple Plunge. We were also able to bring in around $6500 in programming revenue for the month despite the
numerous days off.

Meals:

Lunches were lower than November, most likely because of our Day Trip and the holidays. We brought in just over $400
for the month. People seem to really be enjoying meals with either entertainment or information to follow, so we are
offering a Lunch & Music Reel Talk (previously in the evening) each month starting in January 2025. We also are
canceling meals on Day Trip days or if there is a major evening event that Friday to make sure we don’t spread our
resources too thin.

U ing Events/P a
We drastically modified our January, February, March 2025 Newsletter compared to previous quarterly newsletters in an
effort to make things as straight forward and concise as possible. We eliminated 8 pages from the October, November,
December 2024 newsletter to keep things at a tight 24-page newsletter. We're hoping the smaller booklet in addition to
clearer messaging helps make things as accessible for our members as possible. We will be starting our Big Brothers Big
Sisters mentorship program in January as well as some other brand-new programming. We're excited to see how the
turnout is with our new daily programs as we pivot away from some of the evening programs we’ve had in the past. We
hit the ground running right away in January with a Day Trip on January 5, several new monthly programs and a Sock
Hop at the end of the month. We're hopeful things will continue progressing as we see newer faces here more regularly
for fitness and activities. Here's to a productive and supportive 2025!

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



rq
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: January 3, 2025

To: Township Supervisor, Township Manager, and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — December 2024

Homework Club

Homework Club is still going well. We average 35 kids on Mondays, 38 kids on Tuesdays, 39 kids on
Wednesdays, 35 kids on Thursdays, and 30 kids on Fridays. We have 53 total kids signed up, however due to
schedules, after school activities, etc..., we do not see all 53 kids on one single day. The volunteers have been a
great help with crafts, homework assistance, and reading to the younger children. It is great to have them come
in to give us extra flexibility to work one on one with kids that need extra help or have them help with our
activities! We started to receive payments for next semester, we will have most payments before January, and a
few the first week of Homework Club.

Winter Break Camp

Winter Break Camp is finally here! We had 4 of the 7 days in December. We went on a movie trip, had a fun
time with our first ever indoor winter Olympics, and had our New Years Celebration. The two days after
Christmas were slower for Winter Break Camp, however, the 5 days after that will have more kids. It has been a

great time so far!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



>
Ela{i: tH
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: January 3, 2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager

Subject: Board Report — January 2025

Happy New Year:
On behalf of the entire Township staff, I want to wish all residents a wonderful 2025 filled with

nothing but joy and prosperity.

Senior Gift Drive:

The inaugural Senior Gift Drive was a huge success, and this event was a prime example of the
kindness and generosity of our community. We look forward to building on that success in the years
to come.

Generator Grant Update:

As you may remember Ela Township was awarded a CPF- Community Project Funding Grant in
partnership with Congressman Mike Quigley’s office. The initial processing has been completed, and
we are now free to begin the project. The project will bring a generator to the Community Center, to
allow the Community Center to serve as an Emergency Operating Center (EQC). The first phase will
be an informational meeting for any potential bidders, which is set to take place on January 14,
Bidding will be open shortly thereafter. The goal is for the Board to approve the winning bid at the
February Board meeting, with work to begin this year.

Budget:
Now that the levy has been submitted, prep work has begun for FY25/26 budget discussions, and we

will begin having meetings with department heads to discuss projected needs.

Township Anniversaries:
Amaya Arrien, Assessor-1

Jessica Case, Administration-9
Susan Dillon, Community Center-14
Sara Schawel-Assessor-6






1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800
Columbia, 5C

WWW.ve3.com
800-787-1160 AIM
VS HIGHER

- Recurring Services

Thumbnail Product Description Comment Recurring Recurring Qty Ext. Recurring

Option

Datacenter Hosting - General Manthly 5406.30 1 5406.30

(1) additional month of legacy pricing with the new pricing expecting to begin in February/March of 2025
Subtotal: 5406.30

Page:10of3

Quote #RL005544 v2




1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800
Columbia, SC

www.vc3.com
800-787-1160

Ticket #3338890 - 2024.12 - TFF - Datacenter Migration

Prepared by:
vc3

Kyle Boyer
quotes.kyle.boyer@vc3.com

Prepared for:
Township of Ela, IL

1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Ted Marciniak

tedm@elatownship.org

AIM
VS HIGHER

Quote Information:
Quote #: RLO05944

Version: 2
Delivery Date: 12/20/2024
Expiration Date: 01/10/2025

Recurring Summary

Description

Amount

- Recurring Services

$406.30

= Applicable taxes & Environmental Surcharges will be added.

= All product transfer of ownership and invoicing occurs upon VC3’s receipt of the product.

* Pricing & Availability is subject to change without notice.
= Shipping and handling costs may not be included in this quote, as these costs are variable. Adjusted shipping and handling costs may be

applied to the final invoice.

Total; 5406.30

= \/C3 makes NO WARRANTY either expressed or implied, regarding performance or suitability for any purpose of the above products. The
customer assumes responsibility for understanding the warranty, if any, of the manufacturer or VC3.
= If not included in agreement, travel will be billed separately.

= Returns:

- No returns will be accepted unless first approved by VC3 Inc.
- Approved returns are subject to a 20% restocking fee.
- Approved return of in-stock items will be accepted within 10 business days of purchase, if merchandise is unopened and

packaging is undamaged.

- Open box items are not returnable
- Approved defective returns must be shipped to VC3 within 10 business days of said approval

Quote #RLOO5944 v2

Page: 2 of 3




1301 Gervais St. Ste. 1800

Columbia, SC

www.vc3.com

800-787-1160 v AIM
VC3 Township of Ela, IL

Name: Kyle Boyer Name: Ted Marciniak

Title: Client Solutions Specialist Date:

Date: 12/20/2024

Quote #RLO05944 v2 Page: 3 of 3







LA AL T 2T
SO AATLS AALNDITSMOD Q1

20| “aag a0y A peanudde [euy o) 1qns Aie pus aiep us(ietonk was sep (OE) A 1) piEA B pagonb souy |,

BRI B0 U0 BPMD S0LARE 5 UG TEEITY

B R RE =) saomp Jqeajddn 3 pefe saoud [y

1FIDH ISBILL

MOy e Y50 Jsay ssog Suunzar jo 133foud 0 Lo IS0 UDD WAL SR 5 AU0 SSe0Y JOjay Padu JUIUUDTSG A Jnod 5300

L
%0T %1 %9 H1%0 %
09°SST'TS sfupnes [enuuy{0 B0LS sSuInes |enuuy|00°0% sdunes fenul
[l sfuines AjuiuoN |0 6S s3umes Ayguo oo’ sduires Ajuon
9°BL8 (B G 06" 0 “ale
a'ts o ¥ g GEELOOS LD HE U - U
00°6.L 00 0068 0 540 diysumo] B3 10} [e10] |
0005 T Do'Ds 00os 1 0008 00os T 00os Papnjau) 3 PEpnpuy dnosg Jung IuTHRINgY
00'62% T 00828 00°ZES T 00'ZES O0'EES T O0'EES 00°EES T O0'EES 3sU=00] 1eas wwasd]
00055 z 00°STS 00Tss T Do'9zs 00954 z 00'875 00795% z 008Ts FSUIN 1BAS PIEPUELS
— dag 543 diysumoy ej3
00°08TS 00'881S DEVOZS DEPOLS Tideq 055955y DIYSUMOL B[S 303 [E301]
[ T 00'0% 00'0% T 0005 0005 T 000G Papn|auy T PapNPUY dnoss JUny aur-angy
00°0ES T O00ES DOZES 1 00'ZES 0€'9€5 T 0€'98% 0E9€E% T 0958 AsUI0[] YRS WAL
00'osTS 9 DO'5ES 009STS 9 00'ezs 00rB9TS £l 00'8Z% DO'ESTS 9 00875 asuaar yeag plepuels)
jdag Jossassy diysusmoy ej3
[ 0rooes D00TES 0z'6eLs DT 6225 T0e0 WPy GNEuMO B3 30} [E301 |
0ess T 0e'ss Do'sy T 0o0ss 0L°55 T L8 0L'55 T 0rss [FEWIED|Op,
0o'TS T 00'TS 00Ts T 0TS oS T orTs or'Ts T 0TS aia
0o'o% T 000s 0o'os T 0o oS T 00ros papn|aul I papnpu) dnows Juny aun-ong
[171 &5 I o0LTS 00'eTS T 00815 06'815 T 06815 067815 T 06'8T5 ASUE0[ 15 WY
00095 4 DO'OES 00'v9s [4 00'Z7ES 09'TLS z 0E9ES 09TLS T 0EIES ASUR0[ YRS W g
00'00TS t DO'sES 00°H0TS r 009zs DOFZTLS ¥ 00'8T% DO'ZTIS ¥ 00'9Zs F5UIIM] Jea5 PIEPUEYS
LTS T 00'ETS DU'ETS T 00°9TS 06315 T 06815 06°81% T 06°81% asu30[] 125 useg|
ydag upupy diysumoy ej3|
| setozs S60LCS SOELZS “SOELZS TONSUMDY €j5 307 (2301
S6FTS T SE'WES S6'PTS T SEFTS SE'PTS T S6FTS SEES 3 S6VTS 934 URUIIURIY HIOMIIN
: 06795 di0d

1] S1EY
wia) yog -Suidid pasododd

SE'EETS

aduey Ao ey

2dueyy

E
o aey

waz] T -Juilg pasodold

SETES

2dueyy

Ao ey

adieyy

Ap {a3ey

UL} WET -Fudlid pasadosd

5L°8STS

adieyd

Ao

adieyy

SLRSES
SEHES
Papnjauy
Papnjauy
00'96TS
08 LES

fp

du3id Juasng

fp

ajey

SEVTS

papnpuy
papnpul

00°3T$
06'3T5

212y

LF00% 1] "YINNZ 34 ET SloUl||| SSTT

SEETODSTOE *SADHVHI ATHINOIN T¥LI0L
937 BIUBUIUIREY HI0MI3N

aowelsig uo pue |30

dnosg Juny awr-nre

BsUAIM 1eAS PIEpUENS

ASUBA[] 13 Mseg

sNjd 55 diysumol 3

L5009 71 Y31z 34e] pY asAuns OEE

wia] IN9E -Suidiag pasodoud wuz )l NEE -Juiallg pesodosd un] WET -Funlg pesadold Buizig uauIng

diysumo} ej3

LSRG THE-TTE
WO IUFFDESAIIBE Ef 2NN
E||EN EULSIN




